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AT & el © {6 Fem gwr faw e @ iRl @) $sdi arffe AT dod Wd: SuRerd gias ATl €1 A1
fafear SIBRIT (@A) a1 37 NSA—IS[3Te (SITTATYH) & AT ¥ YFHAR [&1d 15 TN, 2021 B QYR 4.00 Iof “fa
", GRS —3TRT A1, §_R Rerd 7 & vae dratera | 8, forad fFrsiferRaa o wvdre favam SR —

01. 31 HTH, 2020 BT FAIG §Q aY & JeITUH AT ATH—EI oRdl & T8 3 okdl qRierdh 1 RIS T 99 & SR 7 &
BT & A H HATAD HUSH Bl RUIS BT I 3R I W AR |

02. It a 2020—21 = HIfA® sidberd! B Fgfad o =R |
03. eI DI AN I Dg 3 fATT I I3 3 UK (a1 o |
oA @) SfeTaE foHTd 26 fAAFR, 2020 ¥ 15 SHARY, 2021 TF (GIH1 o fAaTax) avg i |

@)  Uwedl 9ifie ATERe d8% H IUR B8 =g URATdl Bl YA Uil (9 98 & 3fedel gIRT YA o=+
IR WTehd g7 o) Forad Pa=il gIRT Sfferae gfafifer Fga fy 7w 8, e sraie & 966 & 4 a7 g (Fgof
1) a1 8 STal, 2021 T Ugd ST AT |

@) gfcra= (Wied) FRTH & BRITerd 3 9o & 7 o (ARgol fae) yd 3feifd 5 SiaRl, 2021 T Ugd ST aney |

(M  STEETRIT B GH Ub BUhT Ui Bl &R 3 HH SRIerd H 936 & i AwiTe Yd SueTe] 8 Tl |

(=) SR TSI ST IRAT / 3NUdied & |egs I I1fifes AR 93 | Aftaford 21 amed &, e @ f 1= 3 arssr
Ud AT ol TR foids UTel R B T o |

femax 16, 2020 HATcld HUSS DI STATTHAR

g AFRI AN, IR g§e garel®

NOTICE FOR 65" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 64" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation will
be held at the Head Office of the Corporation, “Finance House”, Mumbai - Agra Road, Indore, on Monday, the 15" January, 2021 at
4.00 pm to transact the following business :-

01. To read and consider the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account of the Corporation for the year which ended
on 31*March, 2020 (together with the Report of the Auditors thereon) and the Report of the Board of Directors of
the Corporation on its working during the year.

02. To consider appointment of Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2020-21.
03. Any other business which may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chairman.

The Share Register of the Corporation will remain closed from 26" December, 2020 to 15" January, 2021
(both days inclusive).

NOTES
(a) Certified copies (certified to be true copies by the Chairman of the meeting in  which the resolution is passed) of
the Resolutions appointing duly authorized representatives by Companies to attend the 64" Annual General
Meeting should reach the office of the Corporation not later than four clear days i.e. 8" January, 2021.
(b) Proxies should reach the office of the Corporation not later than seven (clear) days before the date fixed for the
meetingi.e. 5" January, 2021.
(c) Lists of Shareholders are available at the office of the Corporation for purchase by Shareholders at a price of ¥ 1/-

per copy, three weeks before the date fixed for the meeting.

(d) The Shareholder / member who are willing to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM are requested to submit Mail ID
& Mobile No. to provide them the link for the same.

16" December, 2020 By order of the Board of Directors
"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road (Smt. Smita Bharadwaj)
INDORE - 452 001 Managing Director
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HdaTe® qvsd &I Ufadas

31 919, 2020 DI FATK 8Y =i a9 & fofg Hemeld
ausd, T8 & il &1 dgedl ufded, 3idbeTdl &l
oI faaRoft & arer URgd BT |

PRI SudfeErd

T 19 a9 d AR 10—15 UfRia @1 gfE &)
ol R TET T, TR G-I & S Ul 9 8 g
ST AT AT §IRT 0T/ ARI YT YGT 7 R
& HheRdwy, Ugall IR I 99 2019—20 & IR
Y 0T IR el B U | 08 ATdhe gIRT 4T I
TR Il Bl WA UG HRAT g5 HR QT
RT¥® Heaey 7T 7 9v€ SIRI &) Yol Jifoid
Bl B FHI | Yol B suererdar 1 i & Jaar
&I FEITERI B HHT R &) e & wg

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The 65" Annual Accounts of the Madhya Pradesh
Financial Corporation for the year ended 31 March, 2020
together with the Report of the Board of Directors are
presented herewith.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Corporation has been registering a growth of more
than 10-15% continuously till last year but for the first time
it could not sanction fresh loans during FY 2019-20 due to
the fact that the resources back up and line of credit for
onward lending has been discontinued by almost all the
institutions. The bond market has also discontinued its
support to the state level institutions as a result, the
Corporation could not raise funds through fresh bond
issue. The availability of funds for onward lending

BRI BT RoTH ﬁ"*l‘lﬂﬂ'l?@:— remained a limiting factor. The overall performance has
been as under:-
R @ #) (Tin crore)
ﬁ‘cR'UT Particulars 2018-19 2019-20
Y Fj Eﬁc(‘l Sanctions 144.52 2.75
By fﬁFR’UT Disbursements 138.52 37.20
ST zmgﬁ Recovery 244.25 232.50
fSraer grewmiferal Outstanding Portfolio 726.89 554.92

fard 15 99 # ugell IR v aRere o
T S8l B BT | THADT BIRUT FE0T IS BT
BT TSl T IR—SIedhRI IMRAT (NPA) H
gfg 38T | I 1 U 0T UICHhIferdl &I T8
fageiyor &R YR RSd d@ (RBI) / WRAT ofg
ST e d& (SIDBI) @ AR fASIEHeRY
MRl =g o1 feenfaden & SrgaR
gHddl 9 dIAEIR RO @l Bl IR—
frTeeHRT STRAAT B 207 § aefieya fbar 7 |
TEIIR oikdl § 39 = 3Maedd Urae I fdhy |
T @1 I 3mer & b 3 arel oy § UAgIY
0T WAl | a¥ell H GUR & holawd 7 &l
AT ¥ gfg BT | o™ & fageryor fforRad
arferest & feam ar 2:—

Forthe firsttime in last 15 years, the Corporation could not
earn operating profit. This has happened due to slide in
the portfolio and incidence of NPA. The Corporation has
done an extensive analysis of the portfolio and has
categorized all defaulting and stressed assets as non-
performing assets as per the requirement of NPA
guidelines circulated by RBI/SIDBI. Accordingly, the
required provision has also been made in the books of
accounts. The Corporation expects that now onward the
improvement in NPA recovery will result into a net addition
to the profitability. A brief analysis of profit is given at the
following table:-




R axrs #)(Zin crore)

HUQUS Parameter 2018-19 2019-20
ol Bl T Interest Income 99.08 73.79
ol N T Interest Expenses 74.07 73.83
HAhol 3R Gross Margin 25.01 (0.04)
PHIRISED Td 3 Y Administrative & Other Expenses 25.99 23.83
gRArer™ o Operating Profit 1.02 (23.87)
iR fsqIeq® Ry Raal @ oy yraersy | Provision for NPAs 59.34 43.39
P IO QE[ 3 3 Tax refund & Other Income 0.07 0.76
NI Taxation 0.20 0.00
CASCEECINEI] Profit after tax (58.45) (66.50)
H T ?Eﬁfl?:ﬁf SANCTIONS AND DISBURSEMENT

7, ool & ®% Sd SYael 9 B9 @
HARIRY T 0T Wi g fIaiRd de @l Rerfa
H €1 2 | 37T AR a9 & SR 5 0T Uhvol
H %275 RIS & 0T Wi By Y | 79 gRI
foTer aul ¥ WTeRe 0T USRON H T 37.20 BRIS Bl
o7 YT faaRa & ¢ |

aell:
AT oy & SR T IR 370 A9 o
% 232,50 BRIS DI GReAT DI TS |

SR Joaid- ugha

i g1 9¥ 2013—14 H SRgA yaE AT
31U U % 65.00 TTRE A 3Mfh & 0T Yol &
AT Bq, U BRI R UR SIRIH Hedlh
S @1 TS fhar| g 7 FoT A ud SIReH
gae I @ ATUGUS & ATHAR BRI HRAT TR
far | S bR a9 2015—16 | QI 3R ARIH
ARH & BT TS (Har 1 5= T e
PRI WR R TG TR &I BRI ®R R
365.00 SIIRI T & T YOI UR SIRGH HeATdh
& BRI T IET ¢ |

HT9d G184 U4 faera
e 9¥ # 06 dHANT Y @ ar 9

HaTiged gU| 31 HAIE, 2020 % WCIH B Bl
Tl DI H&AT 160 o7 |

Due to non-availability of funds for onward lending from
any source, the Corporation is not in a position to
disburse the funds and take up fresh business. As a result,
anamount of 2.75 crore only has been sanctionedin 5
cases during the year under review. Further, the
Corporation disbursed ¥ 37.20 crore in the cases already
sanctioned during previous years.

RECOVERY
During the year under review, the Corporation recovered
T 232.50crorefromit's portfolio.

RISK RATING SYSTEM

The Corporation has adopted Risk Management Policy in
the FY. 2013-14 and constituted Risk Management Team
(RMT) at Head Office Level for rating of loan proposals
above T 65.00 lacs. The RMT has been rating all the
proposals as per Parameters defined in the Loan Policy
and Risk Management Policy. Likewise from the year
2015-16 two more Risk Management Teams have been
constituted one at Head Office level and another at Field
Level for rating loan proposals upto< 65.00 lacs.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

During the year under review 06 employees retired from
the services of the Corporation on attaining the
superannuation. Total staff strength as on 31st March,
2020 was 160.




AT glenfira)

FOIRARI ® ARI—HM, W6d & oo AR
RS BrIDel Bl FHIPT AR JHTET IATBR
ga™ &R | AT YDl &I Agayqul qHdT
Il E |

fac e ¥ gaer Uenfire! gRT U« BRIy 1Y
AT T 3TfBaT STANT fHaT SITIET 2 |

7 gy o v & wae drie, afeld
HTATT UG Iy f[Aabrd dal § maegd I
FaRTY AFCIIR | GARO & Ud STl & 98
IR NI YR & foIv ATFedIR AHI—H7T TR

S~1d U S 2 |

FHId 9 IR & forv 52y ueer faed
o &Y JeaTg e WY 3USe B S 2 |

facha Suafei

DITS—19 HEHRI BT bl ARG efegasel &
oY Qe SIRATEROT ATETd © | Bifds—19 ¥ Yd &l
iR Hal & QR H ol | BTefifds O &1 Reafal
H IR & Hobd [aW1g o7 &, AR BT TbIa
T [/Y H 3 ST W e, g Td 7eH e Dbl
Rerfer g1: fare 718 | w931 Reafa =1 foers a1 agent
3IR T JaTE Bl THR ®Y | g41fad fhar 2 |

o fyrsdl fawim Rufd s8R =wed =k
UICHITTAl Bl S gU FTH gRT AR
g I fJem 96 (Ried) & a9
THHTT FHSIAT U (EINd) U
T 737 | RATa BT Wiapd Tal fey S
& IR AT o= Sl | R0
U T8l B FhT | BSHI Ud §bl gRT T
FOT o1 & Ud Rrsdl & 1T 39 s B
T & folv SR e |

® I facig ¥ & SRM 7 @1 g9a
FORIRATSA H IGell & AedH | T 232.50

z%

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Information Technology plays a vital role in providing
seamless and effective deliveries to the customers as well
as for the smooth and transparent functioning of an
Organisation.

The Corporation is utilizing the resources provided by the
Information Technology to its maximum.

All the systems at the Head Office, Zonal offices and
business development centres of MPFC are well
equipped with the required softwares and are upgraded
time to time for better and faster transmission of data.

Website of MPFC is also updated for all the information
related to new schemes, sale advertisement, tenders etc

FINANCIALHIGHLIGHT

The outbreak of the Covid-19 pandemic is an
unprecedented shock to the Indian economy. The
economy was already under recessionary phase before
Covid-19 struck. However, as the situation began to show
signs of improvement, the pandemic outbreak ushered in
anew set of challenges, leaving Micro, Small and Medium
enterprisesinthe lurch. The overall situation has affected
Recovery and Cash flow of the Corporation severely.

° In view of the deteriorating financial position and
dwindling loan portfolio, the Corporation
submitted an OTS (One Time Settlement)
proposal to SIDBI. The proposal could not be

finalised, as a result the Corporation could not

HUDCO as well as

Banks insisted for resolution of the issue with

SIDBI

Corporation.

borrow from other sources.

before any fresh exposure in the

° During the current FY, the corporation has
received a sum of ¥ 232.50 crore by way of




RIS gl gu| e g 9l fawi
TRemall @R 9IvS gRGT BT <
% 176.25 BRIS (Y1e9 Ud TS QIAI) Bl
qra  fear T R THUAUAHS.
RIS & Hraaad & forg T 37.20
PRI (A1) B 20T BT faavor fama |

A @1 0T UICwIferar Jete s &1 axiell
Td P9 HU IR & BHRO Td aY
% 726.89 BRIS DI ol H TCH dle] a9 H
% 554.92 PRIS b 8 AT | fSIH BRI
T @ ST | gaTedt o i Te TS |

ST Bl M H HH IR AT D
FEfcdl Ud o UguEl H gl @
BAdRay fTH BT 7 &1 991 & gRere
AT %1.02 PRIS Ud T12.24 BRIS A B
fIeg @rq o av # 2387 RIS @
qRATAA 8T+ IS US| |

recovery from its borrowers. The Corporation
cleared dues of all Financial Institutions and
Bonds holders of ¥ 176.25 crore (both Principal
and Interest) and could disburse ¥ 37.20 crore
only to MSME projects for theirimplementation.

o The loan portfolio of the Corporation has
drastically came down to ¥ 554.92 crore during
the current FY as against 726.89 crore of the
previous FY due to less disbursement and higher
principal recovery. This results into lower
interestincome.

o Due to reduction in the Interest Income and
increase in the NPA and other provisions, the
Corporation had to incur an operating loss of
323.87 crore during current FY as against the
operating profit of ¥1.02 crore and ¥ 12.24 crore
achieved inthe previous two years respectively.

e 99 & SR fTH Bl had e During the year under report, the Corporation
3 6.25 EWI@_ BT 0T N3 BShI W YT 8 could receive funds to the tune of ¥ 6.25 crore
tﬂ—s; | only from HUDCO.
31 1:I'I?T 2020 BT 9H @ Jeqef 310415 e The Net worth of the Corporation stood at
PRIS B Td Yol gl TuTd 12.60% %104.15 crore and CRAR at 12.60% as on 31st
Xerl | March, 2020.
T @1 Bfge e A(-) TF MW ReR @ The credit rating of the Corporation remained
RET | steady at A(-) (SO)
XISy M bl _\':Ig?ﬁﬂ GOVERNMENT SUPPORT
I¥ & SR ]Q"I"T‘:[ IS M 4 Ebﬁ?g; a0 @'quﬁ During the current FY, the Corporation could not receive
T 8] DR AT | any Capital support from the Govt. of M.P.

NERZRIUNE! ﬁaﬁs‘ﬂﬂﬂs‘ 1L d 9N :@g‘s‘l No fresh guarantee has been issued by State

Government.
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SHARE CAPITAL

g @1 EXsl GL) ng i ﬁ IS ASART UTT  The Corporation during the year did not receive any
EH 3T | 31 ‘:ﬂéf 2020 BT 78 &1 hef Uacd q\Tr(ﬁ assitance towards share capital.The total paid up capital
< 40,610.18 <Y oft | 31 ‘:I'lﬁ 2020 T FITRAT  of the Corporation as on 31st March, 2020 was

BT faTeT =1 TR & 2m—

3). ATEROT ALY S (SRT 6(1) > 3=iq)

1. g emad
2. ¥R oY S fadrd 96
3. 3~
SFIYfeT op
Stra= 1 o/ fafsamT =
Td HEDBN 4P
Tafadsd vd o=y
1T (31)
9). faeiy gSft (oRT 4(31) & 3r=avia)
1. g emad
2. ¥R oY S fadrd 96
I (9)
HETANT (31+9)
Gl 3l A ARSI BT gfrerd
a) T I
b) WR™ oy SENT f[AHr™ d
c) 3

T

$40,610.18 lakh. The break up of Shareholding as on 31st
March, 2020 was as under :-

&< #) (TinLakh)
Ordinary Capital (u/s 6(1))

State Government 38,267.68
SIDBI 2,118.95
Others:-

Scheduled Banks 15.63

LIC/Investment Trust & 2.15

Co-Operative Bank

Individuals & Others 0.15 17.93
TOTAL(a) 40,404.56

Special Capital (u/s4(A))

State Government 102.81
SIDBI 102.81
TOTAL (b) 205.62
GrandTotal(a+b) 40,610.18

% of shareholding to total shares

State Government 38,370.49 94.48%
SIDBI 2,221.76 5.47%
Others 17.93 0.05%

TOTAL 40,610.18 100%
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Y, AfIRad g Afd, 7ed Ueel oma,
(faca) T @ 3reuel Ug W e 32 |
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SqRTd, ALY,  UYg@ 4l
Q’H‘Q?W’HT% I i b Gdareld Avsd o
HATed FAMI AT 7 | IR g e
famr 9% @RT $ LT, &) ARIIOT &
T WX %ﬁ X[HA A %I-¢>‘<"|I‘<I€4UI"| Halddh
HEUEdh, SeR U4 BShl @RI S 3N
Ueel & I WR S @, foredTaetad, dradr
29T, AUt Bl HaTdld & Ug R FAIHIT
o T | 9 & SR &7 Y shifears T4 i,
eI HETUEdh, Y.o.38.fd. §6, Wure vd
N T AL, aRs Avsd UaId, RO
Sger 9|7 98, sk 9darad @ Ug 0R
TITAR 89 32 |

THee| 9§ & SR il Rear IReET,
IV, fFH & Ua= FdaTadd & UG WX
SRITAR 911 381 |

TR
—  FATd AUSd, TED], TRAT ¥ 9, J-1a4

%, 9 31 gfosaT Ud <1 99 (31d 9 3ifh
JIIaT) gRT 7H &I & T |ad A8arT &l
RIS BT 2 |

TP AvSS 94 & SRIE IR Ud
I HeTeidl gRT fFRTH @Y ued drfeeiE
Ud FAEANT Bl TIRAT HRAT & I S99 ufal
gIfdd MR =Ih HRAT & |

Tl Husd, RAT gRT 99 &7 wrfa
¥ fy 71y Arfeeis /AT & Ui of gasidr
<h PRAT 2 |

ORGANISATION AND MANAGEMENT

During the year, Shri Anurag Jain, IAS. Additional
Chief Secretary (Finance) GoMP continued as

Chairman of the Corporation.

During the year, the Govt. of MP nominated Shri
Manu Shrivastava, IAS, Principal Secretary (MSME)
as director on the Board of the Corporation. Small
Industries Development Bank of India nominated
Asstt.
General Manager, Indore in place of Shri PVS Laxmi

Shri Ramachandran Sankaranarayanan,

Narayana and HUDCO also nominated Shri V
Thirumavalavan Executive Director Bhopal in place
of shri Ashok Patel as director on the Board of the
Corporation.During the year Shri Gunturi Srinivasa
Sarma, Asst. General Manager, SIDBI,Bhopal and Shri
S.B.Mishra, Sr.
continued as Director on the Board of the

Divisional Manager, LIC, Indore
Corporation.

Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS continued as Managing
Director of the Corporation during the year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
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The Board wishes to thank HUDCO, SBI, UBI, Bank of
India and Dena Bank (now Bank of Baroda) for their
continued support.

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation
for the assistance and guidance provided by the
present as well as outgoing directors during the
course of the year.

The Board wishes to place on record its sincere
appreciation for the patronage and continued
support of the Shareholders.
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e ST @ UG ST b faer
Tl gRT 999—99g &R | &1 o
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Uq HHATRAT & ANTET B YA HRaAT © |

—  HAT® AvSd, TR & Ta=T darferdr s
a1 YRS, MI.U.TH. §RT YaH &I T8
Jqqr3t, o ® Headwy ¥ & SRE 9 &
SR aREred § S GuR aReferd garm g, &
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The Board is thankful to the various Government
Departments, Banks, DTICs, AKVNs and
Administrative officers of various Districts for their
co-operation and support whenever required.

The Board places on record its appreciation of the
contributions made by officers and staff of the
Corporation atall levels.

The Board is pleased to place on record its
appreciation for the keen sense of duty shown by
Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS, Managing Director
resulting in over-all improvement in the working of
the Corporation.

Finally, the Board is extremely grateful to Shri
Anurag Jain, IAS Addl.Chief Secretary (Finance)
GoMP for his valuable guidance and inspiring
leadership as Chairman of the Corporation.

"Finance House"

Mumbai-Agra Road

INDORE - 452 001

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/-

Smt. Smita Bharadwaj

Managing Director
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The interest rate structure as on 31/3/2020 of the Corporation is as follows:-
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1.| Y For AreE Term Loan Scheme
TH.UH. QS dacet MSME Sector*
3 50,000 TH Upto ¥ 50,000/-
T 50,000 ¥ T 2,00 ARG dPH Above ¥ 50,000/- & upto ¥ 2.00 lacs
T 2.00 g ¥ T 25.00 ARG G | Above2.00lacs & uptoT 25.00lacs
325.00 ARG ¥ T 100.00 I T | Above T 25.00 lacs & upto T 100.00 lacs
100.00 oITF ¥ 21T Above ¥ 100.00 lacs
2.| =g A @ Other Schemes @:
1) Raat e Real Estate
— TEaTRID -Commerecial
— AR -Social
H)Wﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁqmﬁw Working Capital Medium Term Loan
¥) JreHTafey T Short Term Loan
T) T 0T AT Small Loan Scheme
3) ﬁ'@’dﬁ%‘ngﬁw Scheme for Professionals
W) fafder sraret Frfcd 0T IroT| Scheme for Misc. Fixed Assets
o) @RA 0T AT Quick Finance Scheme
D ERIRERIEISE Business Loan Scheme

gTol <X # Interest Rate#

Hdbel qXY
Gross Rate
10.25%
10.25%
15.25%
15.25%
15.25%

17.25%
15.25%
15.25%
15.25%
15.25%
15.25%
15.25%
14.25%
15.25%

* gled, sTRYed, AR 81, ofg 0T, UelaRl Ud fAfder reret it gq 0T AToT-T Afaferd |
* Including Hotels, Hospitals, Nursing Homes,small loan scheme, scheme for professional & scheme for Misc. Fixed Assets.
@ TS % |1 IR & 0T IR 9914 90 9 A1 |
@ Interest rate shall be applicable irrespective of the loan amount.

# 1 ATSTIRIT & ST 0T D AT B QIRT TCTay 1 el Pl TSl TR &b G-I ROT BT UTeTT ST |

# Theinterest rate underall the schemes shall have an annual interest rate reset clause to be applicable on 17 of April every year

during the currency of the loan.

B
Rebate

1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%
1.00%

1.00%

Yg ¥
Net Rate
10.25%
10.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%

16.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%
14.25%

Ale: eaaTid ERIREAT & 3T YEdRil STl al & s, Aadiid dTcelad (Wae) Accielad Td aifthT #fel

e |

Note: Commercial Real Estate include Development of Residential Colonies, Commercial Complexes, Multiplexes, Shopping

Malls etc.

QUS TS: Ih DI T H 2 URTd Bl R W I @1 Ad Ud M & AR U TSl DI ael! Bl Wil & | @Rd FoT Aol
H TUS TSl B & 4 YA Bl & A 3T BN | 11 YIS A1 T BT |
PENAL INTEREST: A penalty @ 2% per annum shall be leviable for the amount of default and period thereof. Penal Interest Rate
in Quick Finance Scheme is 4% p.a. The interest shall be payable monthly.

ST RaT:—=0r Jlramsit & Hise ST TR & MR W 1.5 ufderd gfd a9 (ifdemdd) d& &1 ST Rae W e fan

SIRATT | (% U RIS ¥ JMfSd & FoT Yol H)
RATING REBATE: Credit Rating Rebate upto 1.5% p.a. (Maximum) shall also be provided to the borrowers depending upon their
credit rating Score (inloan cases above Rs 100.00 Lacs)

[d UTd 99 LAST FIVE YEARS AT A GLANCE

EL IS IE B CERI
CARSIC
Year No. of Applications
Received
2015-16 288
2016-17 198
2017-18 119
2018-19 77
2019-20 5

e Arded Al Tepd o R
DI G
No. of Applications Loan Amount Sanctioned
Sanctioned 3
283 432.79
190 280.91
118 222.98
75 144.52
5 2.75

12

Loan Amount disbursed

293.10
259.16
187.24
138.52
37.20

(T®s ®) (Tincrore)
faaRa =or <afer

ESSIINIR

Recovery Amt.
3
345.09
398.96
430.72
244.25
232.50
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Statement of Accounts
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fafger = (o < 9
smferRaa =& fosdr )
QI EIRACIERIFET
o (St g
am
NHAD SIS
HEIYUT e ifrat vd
femforat s o o fewy &

HIEeTe T
PreScy

Mohanlal Gupta
Manager

T IREN, .U,
T~ GeTeTeh

Smita Bharadwaj, IAS
Managing Director

T : 321
foqieR @ 05 Faw=R, 2020

Place : INDORE
Dated : November 05, 2020
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e - U 31 |red 2020 i feafe o 1gER

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Balance Sheet As on March 31, 2020

Particulars

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
- Share Capital
- Reserves and Surplus
- Bonds and Debentures
- Borrowings
- Deposits
- Other Liabilities and Provisions

Total
ASSETS

- Cash and Bank Balances

- Investments

- Loan and Advances

- Fixed Assets

- Other Assets

- Miscellaneous Expenditure to
the extent not written off

- Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account (Accumulated losses)
Total

- Contingent Liabilities

- Significant accounting policies

and notes to and forming part

REICA:C]

TETa=Ih

Subodh Dave
General Manager

of the accounts

St vy, Tt
TR

G. S. Sarma
Director

ST S, 3. T.TE.
3ty

Anurag Jain, IAS
Chairman

3R waH]
Schedule
Reference

- m O 0O W >

. fosameea

T

(T 3 #) (Amount in )

31 ATl 20 Y
fefer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-20

4,06,10,18,000.00
25,13,27,188.86
1,50,90,80,000.00
4,78,42,52,680.49
0.00
61,59,55,364.32
11,22,16,33,233.67

6,76,50,109.06
1,87,04,87,540.00
5,54,92,24,079.25
33,07,83,480.63
5,56,58,085.56
0.00

3,34,78,29,939.17

11,22,16,33,233.67

31 A 19 Bt
Refer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

4,06,10,18,000.00
30,18,50,694.34
1,80,90,80,000.00
5,57,67,30,499.57
0.00
48,11,95,788.59
12,22,98,74,982.50

10,07,31,537.43
1,87,07,24,500.00
7,26,89,03,809.85
24,72,61,506.39
5,94,97,106.94
0.00

2,68,27,56,521.89

12,22,98,74,982.50

FAR 3 e % wfee San
IR ; TR, S, it wue et

V. Thirumavalvan

Director

G AT

As per our separate
report of even date
For : R.D. Joshi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(STET 3TETe)
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qrfier 9. 9. 400047

(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
UDIN: 19400047AAAAA0856
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss for the year ending on March 31, 2020

faa=o Particulars I ey
Schedule
Reference
31 (31) INCOME(A)
- UREN ¥ 3T - Income from Operations L
3= 3T - Other Incomes M
T 377 (3) Total Income (A)
A (9) EXPENDITURE(B)
g fopan T Srs - Interest expenses N
3= facira = - Other Financial Expenses 0
Pl T - Personnel Expenses P
TeTIf~Ih &I - Administrative Expenses Q
JEE 0T 3ufcIRad - Bad Debt Written Off
IR (8) Total Expenditure (B)
ORI o (|) = (37 - 9) OPERATING PROFIT (C )=(A-B)
graer (<) PROVISIONS(D)
- R/(TeTE) WHE SRAT g ITae | - Add/(less) Provision for Standard R
Assests
- Foei A ey - Provision for diminution in the
g1 (g ) value of Investments(added back)
TN I1aen (&) Total Provisions (D)
e, gd 3rafty vd 3w Profit before prior period and
JUEA § = (9-3) Other adjustment E=(C-D)
gegd: IR Feerert m%gwr (Less): Provision For NPA
S/(reT$): Od 3rafer & WA () | Add/(Less): Prior period adjustment (F) S
M IR g (§-) Profit before tax (E-F)
'a'CIS'a : 37T X b foTe graen=T Less: Provision for Income Tax
SIS : qd aut &l 37 IR aTadT Add: Income Tax refund of earlier years
T &R gard Profit After Tax
omy-gri faferae @ra 3 o stran Carried to Profit and Loss Appropriation
Account
HigeTe T e & Eilekenii . foEeeT
LERSED HETAS=Ieh TSR TR
Mohanlal Gupta Subodh Dave G.S. Sarma V. Thirumavalvan
Manager General Manager Director Director
AT TG, L. T, ST S, 3. T.TE.
Yo HeTeTeh LT
Smita Bharadwaj, IAS Anurag Jain, IAS
Managing Director Chairman

T : TER
feqier @ 05 Fav=R, 2020

Place : INDORE
Dated : November 05, 2020

15

(TfeT T )

(Amount in %)

31 ATt 20 Bt 31 ARf 19 BT
fefer & srgaR fefer & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-20 As on 31-Mar-19

72,74,33,015.73
1,04,96,069.44
73,79,29,085.17

98,20,41,679.81
87,91,951.92
99,08,33,631.73

72,77,49,331.24
1,05,97,458.80
21,37,11,419.22
2,45,93,713.78
0.00
97,66,51,923.04
-23,87,22,837.87

73,29,19,720.00
77,43,769.90
19,56,04,993.22
2,37,47,232.40
2,05,94,449.50
98,06,10,165.02
1,02,23,466.71

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

(-)23,87,22,837.87 1,02,23,466.71

(-)43,39,36,000.00 | (-)59,34,44,000.00

9,58,466.59 7,04,147.09
(-)67,17,00,371.28 | (-)58,25,16,386.20
0.00 (-)20,00,000.00

66,26,954.00 0.00

(-)66,50,73,417.28 | (-)58,45,16,386.20

TR 3 feme & Hfteed SEr
e ; R, €. Sl wue st
A TrErITe

As per our separate

report of even date

For : R.D. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(STET 3TETe)
qITER 9. §. 400047

(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
UDIN: 19400047AAAAA0856
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on March 31, 2020
wem waut foret foemw, 3<E)
T T I @At 31 Wret 2020 it fefe o AFER

fora=o Particulars
fafrras @ Appropriation Account
WWW%WW Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Tfea gt Accumulated losses
e Add:
w1 ay & fore - Profit for the year as per Profit and
Y-8 1 & AR Loss Account
5391 3dR-TIgE I - Investment Fluctuation reserve
(afe 3ueTeEr /) (if available)
e Less:
- R T (3T e~ 1961] - Special reserve (u/s. 36(1)(viii) of the
I IR 36(1)(viil) & i) Income Tax Act,1961)
ORI e - Depriciation Surplus
TS gTer-ay - Dividend deficit-year
ST GATTeT - Proposed Dividend
e faRoT R - Dividend Distribution Tax
91 3dR T I - Investment Fluctuation Reserve
TTatY ST A - Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
ﬁw@miﬁﬁmm - Preference Share Capital Redemption
e - Reserve
FOTYH HI T - Debenture Redemption Reserve
Sifera ifer Accumulated losses
3NTHHAD ST - Contingent Liabilities
H?c_q’{UfﬁET iferat wd fewforit | - Significant accounting policies &
iR S o & e 21 notes to & forming part of accounts
HigTATe T RECkC) Eileckenii
Ya-2Ieh HETIa2Ieh HeTeTeh
Mohanlal Gupta Subodh Dave G.S. Sarma
Manager General Manager Director
oA TGS, 3. T ST S, 3. T.TE.
Y= HoTeTeh sreTer
Smita Bharadwaj, IAS Anurag Jain, IAS
Managing Director Chairman

T : 321
foqieR @ 05 Faw=R, 2020

Place : INDORE
Dated : November 05, 2020
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Schedule
Reference

I wad

. fosameea
T

V. Thirumavalvan
Director

As on 31-Mar-20
31 97ef 20 Y
Refer & sgaR

(afer 2 )
(Amount in %)

As on 31-Mar-19
31 9l 19 Bt
Refer & 3R

(2,68,27,56,521.89)

(3,34,78,29,939.17)

(2,09,82,40,135.69)

(66,50,73,417.28) (58,45,16,386.20)

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

(2,68,27,56,521.89)

TR 3 i & Ffaeed sTan
IR ; TR, S, it wue et
G} TRETTe

As per our separate
report of even date
For : R.D. Joshi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(STET 3TETe)
grfier 1. 9. 400047

(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
UDIN: 19400047AAAAA0856
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Schedule A: Share Capital
fea=or

1. 3iferga g

% 100/- gfer 2R @t 5,00,00,000 Sfdaet TR

39-T

2. ferifra

sfrect R it

slaadt eraR it

(.55 srférfrom & aRT 4 & sianfq)

4,04,04,560 Sferact BER

(7 o 4,04,04,560) I 100/- YD

- TRy ot orR Gom (=7, . . axferferam aof e
4 31 % 37dIfd)2,05,620 (T @ 2,05,620)
100/ yeass (3. fa. . srferforomy &6 eRT 4 31 3
3icfa)
39-T
3. srenferRad vd yaw sfeadt 9oR Ooft
- gferaet 9oR Gt (3. fa. F. arftrferam & ey 4
& 3TITd) 4,04,04,560 FieaeT 2R
(w1 @ 4,04,04,560) T 100/- TAD
- o Sioft 2o Goit (31,1351, srfeiferom & e
4 31 3 37id) 2,05,620 SfaeT TR
(e @ 2,05,620) T 100/- IAD
(.55 5. arferfrom & e 4 31 % sieta)
o

i
&

Fd

N .
%‘k‘ﬂmnmﬂ'

weg yayr forer fom, 35k
-0 | T~ STt

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1. Authorised Capital:

5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Sub-total

2. Issued:

Equity Share Capital

Equity Share Capital

(u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)

4,04,04,560 Equity Shares

(Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each

- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 Equity Shares (previous year
2,05,620) of Rs.100/- each issued (u/s 4A of
the SFCs Act)
Sub-total
3. Subscribed and paid up Equity Share Capital
- Equity Share Capital (u/s 4 of the SFCs Act)
4,04,04,560 equity shares
(Previous year 4,04,04,560) of Rs. 100/- each
- Special Share Capital (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
2,05,620 equity shares
(Previous year 2,05,620) of Rs. 100/- each
issued (u/s 4A of the SFCs Act)
Total

17

MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

31 |t 20 Bt
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-20

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

(T X )

(Amount in )

31 WTef 19 Y
fRefer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

5,00,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,00,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00

4,04,04,56,000.00

2,05,62,000.00

4,06,10,18,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

gl - o : whafaat wd s
Schedule B: Reserves and Surplus

fera=or

31, oY R o

1. g g (]1.9.5. siftrfoom & e 35 & sidia)

2. forre o (3mar @ arferferon 1961 ot €T 36(1) (Vi)
& 3ieid)

3. fraer 3aR TeE waa

39-T (31)
. o faa=or g =
4. Gt Fag
5. {9 I P
(1.f5.5. srfdrfrom, 1951 Y &R 35 31 % 3icia)
6. G- S
RS A 5,96,03,037.34
HEISY: TR @Td ¥ gdid R 5,23,505.48
7. IR Wit @rar
8. Tl STHT A I
9. e R Yot A= o
10. OIS TN T
1. GRIRG Had
39-a1 (9)
HETANT (37+9)

Particulars

A. Distributable Profits
1. General Reserve (u/s 35 of SFCs Act)
2. Special Reserve (u/s 36(1)(viii) of
the Income Tax Act 1961)
3. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Sub-total (A)
B. Non Distributable Profits
4. Capital Reserve
5. Special Reserve Fund (u/s 35A of
the SFCs Act 1951)
6. Revaluation Reserve
Opening balance
Less: Transfer from Dep. A/c
7. Share Premium Account
8. Fixed Deposit Redemption Reserve
9. Preference Share Capital Redemption Reserve
10. Debenture Redemption Reserve
11. Restructuring Reserve

5,96,03,037.34
5,23,505.48

Sub-total (B)
Grand Total (A+B)

18

31 7T 20 Y
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-20

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

5,90,79,531.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,21,82,000.00
13,04,70,188.86

25,13,27,188.86

(T 3T H)
(Amount in )
31 A 19 Bt
Rerfer & sgeR
As on 31-Mar-19

1,01,99,000.00
11,00,00,000.00

6,58,000.00
12,08,57,000.00

0.00
1,92,08,657.00

5,96,03,037.34

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
10,21,82,000.00
18,09,93,694.34
30,18,50,694.34
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

. . Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet
AT - €t : AUgH TH RIS

(T3 T H)
Schedule C: Bonds and Debentures (Amount in 3)
faa=or Particulars 31 |1 20 I 31 A= 19 Bt
fefer & srgaR Rerfar & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-20 As on 31-Mar-19
[Rfar Secured 0.00 0.00
39-T (34) Sub-Total (A) 0.00 0.00
IRgRfar Unsecured
M5 BRI GRT I Guaranteed by State Government
Rufaf sifer 1951 &Y e 7(2) F 3crta) (U/S 7(2) of the SFCs Act,1951)
T¥ Uel 3R S0 9 SLR Bonds 0.00 0.00
FIIES EI’IE‘JE 1T Ud & Add: Interest Accrued and due 0.00 0.00
S U9 Ud 3R S Non SLR Bonds 0.00 0.00
grodee! @S Sivgwd Privately placed Bonds 0.00 0.00

9.15% STUeH (YTIdT WHe)
8.89% S1USH (YTTdT WHT)
10.20% §TUSH (YTTdT WHc)
9.20% STUeH (YTIdE WHe)
S : igyd &1e1 vd o
grafiase & Siogd
S : gyd &1e1 vd ag
39-T17 (9)
HETIT (31) + (d)

9.15% Bonds (Private Placement)

8.89% Bonds (Private Placement)

10.20% Bonds (Private Placement)

9.20% Bonds (Private Placement)

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Priority Sector Bonds

Add : Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total (B)

Grand Total (A) + (B)

19

14,85,60,000.00
25,45,20,000.00
10,60,00,000.00
1,00,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
1,50,90,80,000.00
1,50,90,80,000.00

25,99,80,000.00
36,36,00,000.00
18,55,00,000.00
1,00,00,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
1,80,90,80,000.00
1,80,90,80,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

TG - ©t o forg uRf¥Te : Sfvgy ua swuTus

Annexure to Schedule - C : Bonds and Debentures (Am(;ﬁt i%
T 21 k54 fara=on Particulars | uRueaarfemis|  <ifdr31 @t 2020 Y
Previous Year | Rate of Interest Date of Maturity Amount As on
Amount 31-Mar-20
(yTerE weaw)
Non SLR Bonds
(Private Placement)

0.00 9.15% | #ufaf §fvgwr2010-11[ MPFC BONDS 2010-11 30/6/2018 0.00
11,14,20,000.00 9.15% 7y.f3 . dfogw 2010-11] MPFC BONDS 2010-11 30/6/2019 0.00
14,85,60,000.00 9.15% 7y.fa 4 §fogs 2010-11[ MPFC BONDS 2010-11 30/6/2020 14,85,60,000.00
10,90,80,000.00 8.89% 7y faf afvgd 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/6/2019 0.00
10,90,80,000.00 8.89% 7935 dfog 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/6/2020 10,90,80,000.00
14,54,40,000.00 8.89% 7y.f3 . dfogd 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/6/2021 14,54,40,000.00

0.00 10.20% 7y.f3 . dfogw 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/3/2019 0.00

7,95,00,000.00 10.20% 7y.fa 5 §fogd 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/3/2020 0.00
10,60,00,000.00 10.20% 7955 fogq 2011-12] MPFC BONDS 2011-12 01/3/2021 10,60,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00 9.20% 7935 §fvgs 2014-15] MPFC BONDS 2014-15 19/11/2022 30,00,00,000.00
30,00,00,000.00 9.20% 7y.f3 . dfvgw 2014-15] MPFC BONDS 2014-15 19/11/2023 30,00,00,000.00
40,00,00,000.00 9.20% 7y.f3 1. dfogw 2014-15) MPFC BONDS 2014-15 19/11/2024 40,00,00,000.00

1,80,90,80,000.00 TOTAL 1,50,90,80,000.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

TG - & : U
Schedule D: Borrowings
fa=o

1. WRea Retd do (3113 4,31 ) 1R 7 (4) & 3iewta)
- 90 fear as
- 90 fegw d 18 1R
39-T
2. ST TN
0T (| @7e)
07 (Il )
YT o I TR 0T
(3TTde &g Afkad I 379 3ae JfT et )
- I
39-3T
3. URe 3itafie fder de
- Efia
- TTE 31T whiee
- ot & I R T
(3TTde &g Afad P 37T 31Tde T Zeiar )
- 3T WO
- ylgyd &rnet vd <

39-TRT
4. R oY e o o
- TS 31T hise
- 3R
- ylgyd &netvd <

5. SR d®

- e & - T
- 3uTfie &7 - =T
- sty

39-4NT

39-T

39-T1

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

1.

Reserve Bank of India (u/s 7(4) of SFCs Act)
Up to 90 days
90 days to 18 months
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. State Government

Borrowings (1 A/c)
Borrowings (Il A/c)
Loan in lieu of share capital
(shown as share appl. money pending allotment
Others
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Industrial Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Loan in lieu of share capital (shown as share
application money pending allotment)
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Small Industries Development Bank of India

Refinance
Line of Credit
Other Borrowings
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total

. Scheduled Banks

Priority Sector Lending
Non-priority Sector lending
Overdraft
Others Loan
Interest Accrued and due
Sub-Total

. Others:

HUDCO Ltd-I

HUDCO Ltd-II
HUDCO Ltd-llI
HUDCO Ltd-IV
HUDCO Ltd-V

Add: Interest Accrued and due

Sub-Total
Grand Total

21

31 |k 20 Y
Refa & argaR
As on 31-Mar-20

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,11,05,22,080.00
0.00
0.00
1,11,05,22,080.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
2,01,14,95,600.49
0.00
2,01,14,95,600.49

0.00

0.00
21,75,00,000.00
37,50,00,000.00
1,06,97,35,000.00
0.00
1,66,22,35,000.00
4,78,42,52,680.49

(3T 3 W)
(Amount in %)

31 9ref 19 Bt
Refer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,11,05,22,080.00
0.00
0.00
1,11,05,22,080.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
2,42,89,59,702.57
0.00
2,42,89,59,702.57

0.00

0.00
34,25,13,717.00
50,00,00,000.00
1,19,47,35,000.00
0.00
2,03,72,48,717.00
5,57,67,30,499.57
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

TG - T ¢ T At
Schedule E: Deposits
faa=or

1. 5T TR
S8 : ey =amet vd &

2. 3 (Y153 for fonm arfrferom &Y e 8 (2)
& 3Rt IS TR IR Jee)
- I e
S - dieyd S1eT vd &g
- 3T IS At
S - Sigyd S1eT vd &g

3. 31 ST TRt
- e
- 310 IS Al
S - Sigyd et vd &g
39-T

Particulars

1. State Government
Add: Interest Accrued and due

2. From Others (Guaranteed by State
Government u/s 8(2) of the SFCs Act)
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total 0.00

3. Other Deposits
- Local authority
Add: Interest Accrued and due
- Any other person
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Sub-total
Grand Total

22

31 el 20 Y
fefer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-20
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(wfor 3 )
(Amount in )
31 9l 19 Bt
Refer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-19
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
W U WWWW Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

foa=or

31. 3 ARt
1. =S
- 5T WRBR
g. - igyd s vd 3
- givgy 3R oo
- TRIT T4 § 9 3R
- 3 (150 TRBR)
2. g Haher aq Jfva (TA.ane)
3. U SaRY
- T EegTer
(<. fer 7,371 51 &7 6 (i) O <emerT qd & 3icRfd )
HeTsd: fae o o siaRa <. fa. fr. arfer. o ey
35 37 % 3iTd
Y FATHILT et

8. T59 I Bl 3T U T
9. w3t fadmmasfe do o g g siwac i

Particulars

A. Other Liabilities

w N

9.

. Interest
. Interest accrued and due

State Government

. Interest Accrued but not due

Bonds and Debentures
Borrowings from Institution / Banks
Others (State Government)

. Cheques sent for collection (NPA)
. Dividend Liability

Dividend Payable

(Sec 6(i) of SFCs Act before amendment)
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve

(u/s 35A of SFCs Act)

Less: Dividend Deficit

Unclaimed Dividend

. Unclaimed interest on Bonds/Debentures
. Provision for Gratuity to Staff

Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Provisions during the year
Less: Gratuity paid to Staff

Net amount

. Unclaimed Gratuity
. Funds under agency arrangements

State Government
SIDBI
Others

. Subsidy received payable to State Government

Interest received on NEF payable to IDBI/SIDBI

10. fafger s/ 10. Sundry Deposits

- e/ fosxman a W e TRy 3udRoT - Security deposit on equipment leased/
o= e fAfer given on hire purchase
- g I (L s emT 29 B 3iawa) | - Earnest money deposit (u/s 29 of SFCs Act)
- 3 - Others
1. 3nfat & faga anféraa & ggan 11. Liabilities for Sale of Assets in surplus
R fafs arftr o ey 29 & 3icia) (u/s 29 of SFCs Act)

12.facpar &t 7 Tt & Heer § a¥et 7 gan st 12. Unrealized Interest in respect of Assets Sold
(R fa . aifer ot &R 29 o 3iafa) (u/s 29 of SFCs Act)

13.3nTTal & fagar anféraa & agam 13. Liabilities for Sale of Assets in Surplus
(.55 1, arfer or emmr 31 % 3icta) (u/s 31 of SFCs Act)

14.3103m s 14. Advance Interest

15,5707 Tfgal &F Ugn 15. Borrowers' Imprest

16.5ha 3R 16. Cash Margin

17.90d WR PICT T 3R & 17. TDS Payable

23

31 9T 20 DY
Rerfer & sgER
As on 31-Mar-20

0.00

2,84,49,234.00
2,70,43,217.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,38,507.00

(wfor 3 #)

(Amount in %)

31 97 19 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

0.00

3,59,96,067.00
2,88,01,139.00
0.00
0.00

38,89,37,026.88
0.00

(38,89,37,026.88)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
1,02,182.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

AT - TH : 3= IASTRAT T Wraen=

Schedule F: Other Liabilities and Provisions

fera=or Particulars
18. 30 18. Others
- 3 RIS/ E-ROTET3 Y SeTRat - Liability to other Institutions/Co-lenders in respec
ﬁ'@ﬂﬁﬁ?{qﬁﬁﬁ of sale of assets of jointly financed units
- fafger smmed s=a - Sundry Deposits and Others
- fafger et - Sundry Liabilities
- 35U IRBR SRt - Amount Payable to GoMP
- IR wiasg e - Staff Provident Fund
- dRIT I - Outstanding Expenses
39-T1 (31) Sub-Total (A)
§ 9@ag™ B Provisions
19. Hﬁﬁ&lﬁﬂﬂﬂ%@mm 19. Provision for Earned Leave
20. 39 (IHLY) &G Trae= 20. Provision for Gratuity to staff
21, 3Rl ¥ 4 eI &g Jrae 21. Provision for diminution in the
value of Investments
22. A RN 8 D JTae 22. Contingent provision against Standard Assets
23, RS Y &g ITae 23. Provision for Guarantee Fee
24. §o T & foeg UTaem 24. Provision against Bank Reconciliation
25. TITHIET &g HTae 25. Provision for Dividend
26. TTTer fIeRoT B BT yIaer= 26. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
27. 3UcH wrig\c:\l) %ﬁ PG 27. Provision for Gratuity
28. W?@m‘q’ﬂﬁ 28. Provision for Income Tax
29. @mm%@m@m 29. Provision for Service Tax
30. am?gma@m 30. Provision for Expenses
39-1 () Sub-total (B)
TR () + (9) Total (A)+(B)

24

31 WTe] 20 Y
Rerfar & sER
As on 31-Mar-20

1,36,33,827.00

3,66,98,849.07
22,12,22,187.07
5,83,46,573.86
0.00
2,21,21,453.32
40,76,53,848.32

9,56,73,092.00
0.00
2,00,61,424.00

7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,56,24,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
20,83,01,516.00
61,59,55,364.32

(CUEER))]
(Amount in %)

31 91l 19 Y
Refer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

1,36,33,827.00

3,91,93,384.68
9,16,60,004.32
5,73,40,525.59
0.00
2,75,67,580.00
29,42,94,709.59

8,59,69,658.00
0.00
1,90,11,888.00

7,69,43,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
29,76,533.00
20,00,000.00
0.00

0.00
18,69,01,079.00
48,11,95,788.59
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Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

gL - Sft : e TE Sl § v

(wfar T )
Schedule G: Cash and Bank Balances (Amount in 3)
foraRor Particulars 3191 20 Y 3191 19 &
Refer & srgaR Refer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-20 As on 31-Mar-19
1. BT Thal# 1. Cash in Hand # 1,71,338.86 3,75,142.56
2. J1 § 9w 2. Balance with Banks*
- YRaT Rard § - Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00
- YRAT Be d 31K 396 ggamm - State Bank of India and its subsidiaries 2,17,258.67 3,39,225.67
- P - Treasury 0.00 0.00
- 3gfoa d - Scheduled Banks 2,51,24,001.53 6,05,92,971.20
- {.9 159 GEPRI §b - M P State Co-operative Bank Ltd. 0.00 0.00
-3 8% - Other Banks 0.00 0.00
- 3TCIEBICT 1T X3 - Short Term Deposit 4,08,19,180.00 3,81,76,314.00
(paeT STIRfaT dr H) (in Scheduled Bank only)
- 3TCYGBIC STAT T TR e - Interest accrued but not due in STDR 13,18,330.00 12,47,884.00
1et fopeg 31¢a
- o7 g B - Remittances in Transit 0.00 0.00
39-41 Sub-total 6,76,50,109.06 10,07,31,537.43
3. €Y FHAIBROT A (T.U1T) 3. Cheques under realization (NPA) 0.00 0.00
Bt Total 6,76,50,109.06 10,07,31,537.43
* Sopr 7 91 o1 fqera * Breakup Of Bank Balances
- m@@'ﬁﬁﬁ - Current accounts
- YT SrITera - Head Office 1,63,59,968.01 6,86,07,186.84
- ITGT AT - Branches 89,81,292.19 (76,74,989.97)
- g STl # - Saving accounts
- GEIH BT - Head Office 0.00 0.00
- AT BIATET - Branches 0.00 0.00
# - BRI B BT fquTs # Breakup of Cash in Hand
- G raTeTd - Head Office 84,253.00 29,315.00
- 3ET BT - Branches 87,085.86 3,45,827.56
AT @A Dividend Account 0.00 0.00
3TCIBIET STHT 3T Short Term Deposit 4,08,19,180.00 3,81,76,314.00

25
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

ST - T« Foraw

Schedule H: Investments

(ii) e 5exa & sifd g
- 3ggd
- 3R (e et a arfémm)
- U9 / SfogE

-39

TS : FHIERT HHITH

- 33

IR (221 sfaaet am arfemm)

- 010 / dfvgd

-3

T : EHIGRT BHIgH

39-TRT

(iii) 3rar

- 3g8d

- 3R (@i 3farac am siferm)

- gferact

- o0 | Sfugs

- 31 (3T T 3719 3T

39-TIT

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

A: Held till Maturity
1. Own Investments
(i) Government Securities
- Quoted
- Central Government
- State Government
- Unquoted
- Central Government
- State Government
Sub-Total

(ii) Acquired under underwriting agreement

- Quoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others
Less: Underwriting Commission

Sub-Total

(iii) Others

- Quoted

- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference)
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others (Quoted but delisted now)

- Unquoted
- Shares (Specifying whether equity or preference
- Equity
- Debentures/Bonds
- Others

Sub-total

26

31 77ef 20 BN

m*m&“l\
As on 31-Mar-20

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(ufer T #)
(Amount in %)

31 At 19 &Y
fefer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,85,03,46,600.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

YA - T : forawr
Schedule H: Investments
faa=or

2. 7ot vd 3l ot St w e
1) forer Sioft a5F sferdsn & I fraer

- 3q8gq

- ¥R (qefd g o iftr sfeach)
- FOTIA/d g

-3

- S13eyd

- ¥R (@I gt o srfémm)

- FeoToA/sTogH

39-anT
R | AR & fere s T

a3 &1 faen

- 3qgd

- IR (e sferadt o iferar)

- HUT-UF | qTUgH

-3

- 3gegd

- IR (e faae o rferm)

- UT-UF | qTUgH

-3
3U-an
HETART

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

2. Investments in the nature of Loans and Advance
(i) Investments out of Special Class Of Share Capital

Quoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total

(ii) Others

Quoted

Shares (Specify whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds

Others

Unquoted

Shares (Equity)

Debentures/Bonds

Others

Less: NPA Provision

Sub-total
Total (A)

B: Available for Sale

Own Investments
Quoted
Shares (Equity)*
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Equity)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total

: Held for trading

Own Investments
Quoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Unquoted
Shares (Specifying whether Equity or Preference)
Debentures/Bonds
Others
Sub-total
Grand Total

* 31-03-2020 1 3ifepat frraen &t Hot aTeTR He % 39,93,715.00 1
* Aggregate market value of quoted investments as on 31-03-2020 is ¥ 39,93,715.00

27

31 9ref 20 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-20

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

21,07,040.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,01,40,940.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,04,87,540.00

(ufer T W)
(Amount in %)

31 |rf 19 @Y
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,85,03,46,600.00

23,44,000.00
0.00
0.00

1,80,33,900.00
0.00
0.00
2,03,77,900.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,87,07,24,500.00
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Investment in Shares

IgeH - T o ferg uRfvree
ATew~1eh feAfe g st ue sent o fraer

Annexure to Schedule-H:

Investment in Public Limited Companies & Banks

DU BT A

3. IR Irgeya (Flaad)
1. 7 wq.d o fofies

2.9 w0, faR SR e fefies
3.9 9. 0. 9= Pfiee b= fo.
4.3, e, 9. 37 Sitee Bromw gRel o,

0T (31)
S, ) ¥R 3ge (sfaraeh)
1. d 3ifes aeiar (&1 S )#
2. 8, heR BHriReH 377w gfgan
3. %, IR s for, 2R
@ (1)
N). 9o 3rgaea (gfaach)
1. W, ST ISt oY, HiaTe
2. 0 W% o7, dar
3. ¥, ada Bl TR
4.7 gerdsa for, 3R
5. W WS Poas for,, miferar

6. W wIaer W for,, emaee
7. W 939 Bitied for,, 350

8. 1 fererret vt gfean for,, 5=k

9. N I gerag) wfead for, , Iaemm

10. .ga gfgan for, sk
1. ¥ ReRmyRar Rigfeas for,, = feeen

7 (1)
= (1+1)
TR (31 + §)

Name of Company

A.Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1. M/s M P Con Ltd.
2.M/s M P Power Generating Co. Ltd.
3.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin. Ltd.
4.M/s M.P. Venture Capital Fin.
trustee Ltd.
Total (A)
B a. Quoted Shares (Equity)
1. M/s Bank of Baroda (Dena Bank)#
2. M/s Container Corporation of India
3. M/s Gorani Industries Ltd., Indore
Total (a)
b. Unquoted Shares (Equity)
1. M/s Shama Forge Co, Bhopal
2. M/s Parag Fans Ltd, Dewas
3. M/s Vertex Pharma, Indore
4. M/s Endo Labs Ltd., Indore
5. M/s Diamond Footwears Ltd.,
Gwalior
6. M/s Chhabra Spinners Ltd.,
Dhamnod
7. M/s Primus Chemicals Ltd., Ujjain
8.M/s Vishal Agritech India Ltd.,Indore
9. M/s Ratlam Electro Magnetics Ltd.,
Ratlam
10. M/s SUL India Ltd., Indore
11. M/s Parasrampuria Synthetics Ltd.,
New Delhi*
Total (b)
Total B= (a+b)
Grand Total (A + B)

* S DI b IR 3HTa: e fHA AR | g1 T19. 71 oIRg Tepivwdh e H &g 2 |

* Shares of this company are partly paid. The balance amount 0f¥19.71 Lakh has been provided as contingent liability.

g @t
=

No. of
Shares
Subscribed

60
1,85,00,000
2366

500

4,752
8,375
74,104

10
91,280
1,00,000
1,00,000
1,00,000

77,778
2,50,000
1,80,000

1,00,000

2,00,000
2,81,560

31-03-2020 Bt
femfa e

As at 31-03-2020
Amount

60,000.00
1,85,00,00,000.00
2,36,600.00
50,000.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

12,96,000.00
70,000.00
7,41,040.00
21,07,040.00

100.00
18,26,000.00
15,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

14,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
16,00,000.00

40,00,000.00
14,07,800.00

1,80,33,900.00
2,01,40,940.00
1,87,04,87,540.00

s &
=

No. of
Shares
Subscribed

60
1,85,00,000
2366

500

43,200
9,375
97,800

10
91,280
1,00,000
1,00,000
1,00,000

77,778
2,50,000
1,80,000

1,00,000

2,00,000
2,81,560

(T T )
(Amount in %)

31-03-2019 &1
e fer

As at 31-03-2019
Amount

60,000.00
1,85,00,00,000.00
2,36,600.00
50,000.00

1,85,03,46,600.00

12,96,000.00
70,000.00
9,78,000.00
23,44,000.00

100.00
18,26,000.00
15,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
10,00,000.00

14,00,000.00

25,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
16,00,000.00

40,00,000.00
14,07,800.00

1,80,33,900.00
2,03,94,900.00
1,87,07,24,500.00

# S 37T SEtaTH 2T e B foerar ¥ 3l (SrR) oY HeaT 43200 W B ) 4752 BT 7T & | Seb 31T I8 lal gIRT T dcb o 1000 372M(IR) aecet 110 3720 (2IR) BT 3deH [ |
# Dena Bank and Bank of Baroda merger has reduced the number of shares from 43200 to 4752. Bank of Baroda has allotted 110 shares against 1000

shares of Dena Bank.
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YA - 3 ¢ BT TE A

Schedule I: Loan & Advances
foa=or

T gTe (31)
1.9maf ot
S - Ste¥d 1et vd < (AT Fwafor)
S : 15T HHRUSH
S : BUSS =TS
2. e Yot rafer T
S : Q¥ =T e <
S : TST AERUsY

1. 9181 Y Tad
WP U R
ersd : 3Ruad faxia

2.9t foret (1 318eT 2001 ¥ yeer)
Hersd « 3FIfSTa foxiia 3ma
3U-TT
3. e Ru/ardeha gof faa
S : iq¥ &moT ed <
4.7 T fet
S : gy @t vd &
5. TR Sroft or sienish & ¥ o1 vd It &
wY A eI
S ey et v 3
6. oI & et # fasa mar s
7,370 0T vd 313w
8.\ SRl TR Hg¥d st fbeg 31aa

TSy : TSt HHRUSH (T.47.)
e : IR-FreessR st &g yraa

01 Td 3 Y g i (31)
T g (§)
9.5 2T < 9T 7197 § & o=t 07 fa=on

10. R oY T far 3 | uTe 11T &
ot 0T faaRor
a4 (3)
R (31) + (8)

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

Business Operations (A)
1. Term loans
Add: Interest Accrued & due (Standard Assets
Add: Interest Memorandum
Add: Funded Interest
2. Working Capital Medium Term Loan
Add: Interest Accrued and due
Add: Interest Memorandum
Sub-total
1. Hire Purchase Finance
Stock on Hire
Less: Unmatured Finance Charges
Sub-total
2. Lease Finance (lease from April 1, 2001)
Less: Unearned Finance Income
Sub-total
3. Factoring/Working Capital Financing
Add: Interest Accrued and due
4. Bill discounted
Add: Interest Accrued and due
5. Assistance out of Special Class Of Share
Capital in the nature of loan and advances
Add: Interest Accrued and due
6. Expenses incurred on behalf of Loanee
7. Other Loan and Advances
8. Interest Accrued but not due on
standard assets
Sub-total
Total
Less: Interest Memorandum(NPA)

Less: NPA Provision

Net amount of Loans and Advances (A)
Agency Operations (B)
9. Agency Loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from State Government
10 Agency loans disbursed out of Funds
Received from SIDBI
Total(B)
Total (A) + (B)

29

31 9ref 20 Bt
Refer & srgaR
As on 31-Mar-20

7,14,46,67,391.66
39,61,517.00
97,54,41,010.56
0.00
12,85,89,068.59
0.00
1,40,49,388.00
8,26,67,08,375.81
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
2,16,16,102.00

2,16,16,102.00
8,28,83,24,477.81
98,94,90,398.56
7,29,88,34,079.25
1,74,96,10,000.00
5,54,92,24,079.25
5,54,92,24,079.25

0.00
0.00

0.00
5,54,92,24,079.25

(wfor 3 )

(Amount in )

31 A 193
Reafer & srgarR
As on 31-Mar-19

8,27,89,34,249.99
1,75,51,746.01
60,52,20,856.43
3,18,38,241.00
15,54,12,173.85
0.00
1,45,29,934.00
9,10,34,87,201.28
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
5,08,41,399.00

5,08,41,399.00
9,15,43,28,600.28
61,97,50,790.43
8,53,45,77,809.85
1,26,56,74,000.00
7,26,89,03,809.85
7,26,89,03,809.85

0.00
0.00

0.00
7,26,89,03,809.85
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

3R - & : 3 uRwfrt

Schedule K: Other Assets
foa=or

3 g

1. PR B FoT
2. g 3fm
- HATABITOT
-3
3. 31 3113 Ud S
4. 31T 3T 3TET
5. 213 & WRUTS T YT 3t
6. 3TIE™ ¥
- 1Y T
- YR 3itenfires faera d6
- HRAI 7Y 3aT fosr 3

7. UCCTT HIST 9T (1 31T 2001 & Yd Ueeremy) (7.

8. ISR Yeb I
9. TR et U

10. UECT T AHIATST @1

11

12.

i
&

i

e yovT foret fomw, 38R
T | w2 g

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet

Particulars

OTHER ASSETS
1. Staff Loans
2. Travelling Advances
- Directors
- Others
. Other Advances and Deposits
. Income Tax Paid in Advance

. Assets acquired in satisfaction of the claims

o U~ W

. Subsidy due from

- State Government

- IDBI

- SIDBI

Lease Rental Receivable

(for leases prior to April 1, 2001)
8. Trusteeship Fee Receivable

9. Consultancy Fee Receivable

10. Lease terminal adjustment account

. T 39 o facifiad smaea 11. Shares surrendered pending allotment
(15 ot femmmy arferferam &t €1=T 6(5) & 3idid)|  (under sec. 6(5) of the SFCs' Act)
3 12.0thers :-
- E@Eﬁm - Prepaid Expenses
mﬁ’maqmﬁméaﬁwqc - Rebate receivable from SIDBI
aﬁaﬁ@mﬁuﬁuﬂ% - Amount recoverable from Employee
- §1US R YRS T - Preliminary expenses on Bonds
- YT phise (Jatax) - Cenvat Credit (Service Tax)

Grand Total

31

31 |l 20 Y
Refer & 3rgER
As on 31-Mar-20

70,69,445.49

0.00
0.00
1,12,73,248.33
3,04,89,695.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,24,076.74
0.00

0.00
59,01,620.00
0.00
5,56,58,085.56

(UEER:))
(Amount in )

31 |l 19 @Y
Rerfer & 3rgER
As on 31-Mar-19

97,14,718.80

0.00
0.00
1,14,02,586.14
2,95,94,308.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,66,554.00
0.00

0.00
78,18,940.00
0.00
5,94,97,106.94
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

ﬂ?liﬂ - et : aReITer 9 3 _ (rfr 3 )
Schedule L: Income from Operations (Amount in 3)
fera=or Particulars 31 7Tl 20 Bt 31 7Tt 19 Y
Rerfer & sgeR Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-20 | Ason 31-Mar-19
1. %01 vd 31 R 15T 1. Interest on Loan and Advances
- feramc ot - Term Loans 72,12,29,176.73 |  96,22,34,009.81
- @q FOT-Famer F%or - Bridge Loans - Term Loans 0.00 0.00
- @@%UT - HETIAT 0T - Bridge Loans - Subsidy Loans 0.00 0.00
- e Friehe gar ot - Working Capital Term Loans 38,47,171.00 22,56,018.00
- mm@aﬂﬁ (@3 =) - Recovery in written off accounts (ARC) 2,50,342.00 5,68,635.00
2. a9 9 3ma o1 vd 31 & w9 - 2. Income from Investment in the nature
of Loans and Advances
- 3YRAAT FOTIAT UR TaT - Interest on Non Convertible Debentures 0.00 0.00
- B AT SIORT TR e - Dividend on Redeemable Preference 0.00 0.00
Shares
3. ﬁ?ﬁﬂa%ﬂﬁ 3T 3. Income from Bill Discounting 0.00 0.00
4. W/ﬂiﬁ%ﬂai&h%ﬁﬁ 3T 4. Income from Factoring/Working 0.00 0.00
Capital Financing
5. cief fopmam 5. Lease Rentals 0.00 0.00
3‘?@/‘&3‘@ QE\ETWUTW Add/Less : Lease Equalization Reserve 0.00 0.00
(1 318¥eT 2001 35@ WW@W&JH (application in respect of leases prior to
31maeH) April 1, 2001)
6. UCCTUHR (1 31iieT 2001 B AT TS 6. Lease Charges (lease transaction on or 0.00 0.00
Ucel FAER) after April 1, 2001)
7. 15T IR 7. Hire Charges 0.00 0.00
8. W“iaﬂﬂiﬂ:{ 8. Guaranteeing Commission 0.00 0.00
9. EMIERY BTN 9. Underwriting Commission 0.00 0.00
10. Qﬁo_qT‘élFm" 10.Processing Fees 3,86,326.00 40,09,967.00
11. AIHT 3ch 11.Upfront Fees 17,20,000.00 1,29,73,050.00
12. W%T&fwmﬁﬁﬁﬁm 12.Premium on Prepayment/ 0.00 0.00
Foreclosure of loan
13, =arenRar nfafaferal ¥ sma 13.Income from Trusteeship Activity 0.00 0.00
14, R a3t b 14.Fee from Consultancy Services 0.00 0.00
15. 30 TG Taiarerl I 3 15.Income from Other Business Activities 0.00 0.00
TN Grand Total 72,74,33,015.73 98,20,41,679.81

32
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Schedule M: Other Income
fera=or

I A o

© oo

I & 99T W 3T

- 372N W e

- 15T 9 3T

ST R 15T - IRAT R37d §b/3m0 §bT 9
9 & aRemfyal o fowl ) ey

e o foedt u= oy
srfermfed gt & faed! ) e
ESREMESG

JaT YYR s Bfuee (rfirsdf o)

3191 EATCIROT Iech
fop=ram (anfa)

. 3T IR TR U1 1T
11.

FHHARI P FON TR T
- 99 0T

- QT 0T

- TR FHIT

. B P 5! T 3T
. 3=

- fafaer sma
- YT JUR
- T T3 BT STNBROT
- 3T vt (faga wfd)
- 3TINUT / URIE0T Yech
- JTe BT
- 7Y, 2 ¥ g
- YR STa & o & g e
- HRAI 7Y JaT e §6 F Ul B¢
- 3T T
- Ye 1 393
HETART

i
&

i

e yevT fort fomw, 36
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

No v e wDs

o

10.
11.

12.
13.

Income on Own Investments
- Dividend Income
- Interest Income
Interest on Balances with RBI/Other Banks
Profit on Sale of Own Assets
Profit on Sale of Investments
Profit on Sale of Acquired Assets
Bad debts recovered
Service Charges on Seed Capital
(Agency Function)
Share Transfer Fee
Rent (Receipt)
Interest received on Income Tax Refund
Interest on staff loans;
- House Building Loan
- Conveyance Loan
- Computer Loan
Income from Sale of Forms
Others
- Misc. Receipts
- Service Charges
- Earnest money deposit forfeited
- Forfeited Assets (Sale Price)
- Investigation / Scrutiny Fee
- Commission Received
- Grant received from GoMP
- Commission received from LIC
- Rebate received from SIDBI
- Income Tax Refund
- MAT cerdit utilised
Grand Total

33

31 9ref 20 Bt
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-20

92,437.50
0.00
57,52,272.00
31,725.00
9,46,551.84
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,55,000.00
16,80,636.00

4,12,874.65
6,443.52
1,449.93
0.00

11,16,679.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,04,96,069.44

(Tl I )
(Amount in )

31 Al 19 Bt
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

34,125.00
0.00
56,47,764.00
17,929.10
28,050.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,60,000.00
1,81,440.00

2,75,761.97
18,666.59
1,677.26
0.00

21,91,488.00
50.00
35,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

87,91,951.92
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Schedule N: Interest Expenses

fora=or

SUgH T4 HOTIAT IR TS
9.15% dIUgH R &A1
8.89% d1UgH R &A1
10.20% SUgH W 15T
9.20% diUgH R &A1
IR R AT

* 9Rara Raid 9%

- 90 feaw

-90 feaa & 18 7R
BNECRIGE]
rqr.@.3.9. 9%

* 31 ol STt (g8
ST R &TsT

T & RIM W 0T R TS
IR R TS

0. 3

A i

S © >® N

i
&

i

weT wauT Tt form, 38R
FTH-FT W | wwa-era gt
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

ok wWN PR

7.
8.
9.
10. Others

Particulars

Interest on Bonds/Debentures
Interest on 9.15% Bonds

Interest on 8.89% Bonds

Interest on 10.20% Bonds

Interest on 9.20% Bonds

Interest on Borrowing from:

* RBI

- Upto 90 Days

- 90 days to 18 months

* State Government

* SIDBI

* Other Financial Institutions (HUDCO)
* Scheduled Banks: UBI, SBI, BOI & DB
Interest on Deposits

Interest on Loan in lieu of Share Capital
Interest on Income Tax

Grand Total

34

31 i 20
Rfa & s

As on 31-Mar-20
0.00
1,61,69,121.00
2,43,35,363.00
1,82,64,480.00
9,19,59,368.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
12,99,62,888.00
20,57,83,793.00
24,11,39,199.24
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,35,119.00
72,77,49,331.24

(Tfor X )

(Amount in )

31 Al 19 &t
R & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-19

0.00
2,63,01,994.00
3,23,24,040.00
2,63,41,290.00
9,20,00,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
11,85,51,951.00
21,92,41,038.00
21,79,38,370.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,21,037.00
73,29,19,720.00
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Schedule O: Other Financial Expenses

fa=or

1. <1UgH vd KO3 R T
(T, UeT. 3TR. S8 wfea)
2. for et <ratea = (3raferRed @)

- 3 & Ffr )
- 3
3. 4 JUR AT HHLH
4. 3759 TR B YTy HHEH
5. fopRTaT WRIT R AMUR B
6.3
- e e (isc e o)
- ST YA 31 T

- JTohaT Yeeh U4 31 Yedb- T 9 31T 3ied

- Ufgha e T 311 Yedh- 3 31T 3ivsan
- Ufeha e T 31 e - &1 3

TR

i
&

i

Tem gyt fa fm, g
- W o Tar-ered gt
MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

o kW

Expenses on Bonds/Debentures

(including SLR Bonds)

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

(to the extent written off) on :

- Issue of Shares

- Others

Bank charges/commission

Guarantee Commission to State Government

Trade Tax on Hire Purchase

Others

- Processing and Up-front Fees - HUDCO

- Credit Rating Fee

- Interest to Other

- Processing Fee and Other Charges SBI

- Processing Fee and Other Charges UBI

- Processing Fee and Other Charges BOI

- Processing Fee & Other Charges Dena Bank
Grand Total

35

3197t 20 Y

R & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-20
24,22,720.00

0.00
11,798.10
19,812.51

0.00

0.00

25,18,088.00
7,50,000.00
0.00
35,80,000.00
7,88,082.19
2,27,858.00
2,79,100.00
1,05,97,458.80

(3 T W)
(Amount in %)

317l 19

R & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-19
23,11,221.18

0.00
223.59
20,263.43
0.00

0.00

0.00
7,50,000.00
0.00
37,00,695.00
8,63,013.70
0.00
98,353.00
77,43,769.90
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Schedule P: Personnel Expenses
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1. 9 vd 9

- U] ATAD

-3

- Wifees Jargha yram
2. wfgsa i 1 dves
3. 3ueH e & anrer (JTaem)
4. 37aHTeT dad
5. TAITAT YA
6. farfpear o (Fafesear arm)
7. BHARI Hf¥Teror T
8. HHTIR Wil O T
9. HHIR HeaToT T
10,0621 0. T - 9.9,
1.3

.Wéﬂm

- TRy ffer

- TR oY - HHAR

- yRae =g ufcgfd

- gRRage ¥
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i

e waut fae fem, 3
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

1. Salaries & Allowances

- Managing Director

- Others

- VRS payments

Contribution to Provident Fund
Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Provision)
Leave Salary

Exgratia Payments

Medical Expenses (Mediclaim Insurance)
Staff Training Expenses

Staff Recruitment Expenses

W e NOUY e WN

Staff Welfare Expenses
. LTC Expenses - M.D.

. Other Expenses

N
= O

- Group Insurance
- Benevolent Fund
- Entertainment Expenses -- Staff
- Reimbursement of Conveyance Charges
- Conveyance Allowance
- Liveries to Peons (Dress)
- Contractual Staff Payment
Total

36

31 AT 20 Bt
Refer & agaR
As on 31-Mar-20

30,20,900.00
15,69,60,601.00
0.00
1,80,45,712.00
1,56,24,000.00
1,00,27,786.00
0.00
12,61,035.00
2,500.00

0.00
3,93,444.00
0.00

2,41,760.94
5,00,000.00
3,42,536.04
2,77,874.00
21,78,670.00
1,64,263.94
46,70,336.30
21,37,11,419.22

(i 3 )

(Amount in )
31 Al 19 @t
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

28,44,215.00
14,85,32,397.00
0.00
1,67,38,348.00
29,76,533.00
1,30,42,856.00
0.00
12,61,908.00
13,868.00
97,875.00
6,65,634.42
15,000.00

1,64,301.00
5,00,000.00
4,98,047.32
3,51,334.00
21,58,565.00
1,13,900.48
56,30,211.00
19,56,04,993.22
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

IR - 7Y : YR O
Schedule Q: Administrative Expenses
feraor

oW NN =

fopsran, <, T, v fosten
GRCE LR A NIET
TIR-SIR U {3
TART

g T

- IR

- RRIG
31eT8T BT AT
3icheTch! T TR D
- 31&T0T Yeh

- R 3ThET0T 3eh
-

8. TR (H-Aee 3T Yeb

9.

BN T

10. GH/IITeTe AUl HT / dMNed RO TH AT
1. FaTCTeD! T HHT Yech
12,316 U PIRAR

13,267, Coiad, tharg

14, 3TREME T4 o1 AL

15. TSR, GHTIR U, Uit oo
16. &I 3G

17. %99 & gwf & faspa W &
18.fFawr & fapa w et
19.a1fémyfea wwafd & fama w =if
20370 Y :

- Ry AR
- 3RO X

- BT IUHRUT IWETT (B
- e (fm)

- SRET T

- BISIBI g

- 31ffordt IR bR T

- e 3ferar

-
- e Yedb (Y. 3775, &Y. 3715, 0.

- Ja1 I R Apfrerm & siarfa

- 3.0 HET O 9 2017-18

- IR foR =7

- 39T & fobarr T Ade ise
aqn

W wawt fosr fom, 3R
TH-FT @ | Gaf-erd St

Particulars

Rent, Tax, Insurance and Electricity
Printing & Stationery
Publicity & Advertisement
Depreciation
Travelling Expenses
- Domestic
- International
6. Honorarium to Chairman
7. Remuneration to Auditors
- Audit Fees
- Tax Audit Fees
- Expenses
- Tax & Other Services
8. Consultancy Fees
9. Legal Expenses
10. Meetings/Board Meeting/AGM Expenses
11. Sitting Fee to Directors
12. Postage & Courier
13. Telephone,Telex,Fax
14. Repairs & Maintenance
15. Library,News paper,Periodicals
16. Membership Subscription
17. Loss on Sale Of Own assets
18. Loss on Sale of Investments
19. Loss on Sale of Acquired Assets
20. Other Expenses
- Property Tax
- Diversion Tax
- Motor-Car Running & Maintenance
- Valuation Charges
- Miscellaneous Expenses
- Lease Rent
- Office Automation Services (Computer)
- Professional Tax (Corporation)
- Security Charges
- Photocopy Charges
- Entertainment Expenses on Visitors
- Annual Subscription
- Equity Service Charges
- Membership fee (CIBIL)
- Service Tax under reverse mechanism
- CSR Expenses
- GST Compensation Cess FY 2017-18
- Business Development Expenses
- CGST ITC Un-utilized
- SGST ITC Un-utilized
- IGST ITC Un-utilized
- CENVAT Credit unutilised

uRhwhe

Total

37

3191l 20 Y

R & srgaR

As on 31-Mar-20
35,28,872.64
3,34,706.38
60,869.98
18,93,434.77

7,84,507.86
0.00
0.00

2,13,850.00
31,270.00
0.00
18,762.00
8,98,311.41
2,35,087.00
22,433.26
0.00
1,84,442.70
9,21,108.94
7,77,426.65
1,46,353.54
1,30,200.00
18,605.37
12,86,496.00
0.00

6,28,961.00
64,753.00
19,69,448.89
1,25,810.00
22,97,674.29
4,82,814.00
2,62,373.13
2,500.00
37,11,749.68
1,43,901.50
5,00,609.30
20,000.00
545.90
5,000.00
0.00
60,000.00
9,637.00
0.00
12,50,407.63
13,26,140.79
2,44,649.17
0.00
2,45,93,713.78

(wfor 3 ®)
(Amount in )

31 ATl 19
Reafer & s/

As on 31-Mar-19
35,14,465.79
3,87,206.22
44,116.32
19,17,842.38

12,98,884.30
0.00
0.00

2,09,350.00
31,270.00
0.00
18,762.00
9,18,922.00
3,34,566.00
42,815.88
0.00
2,13,759.14
9,05,218.56
11,80,299.70
1,53,952.00
71,200.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

6,34,075.00
64,753.00
23,57,653.83
3,52,724.00
16,20,207.18
82,275.00
3,08,114.62
2,500.00
35,25,682.48
2,34,265.24
5,41,439.96
20,000.00
0.00
5,000.00
0.00
4,92,756.88
'0.00
9,523.00
10,59,238.58
10,59,237.36
1,35,155.78
0.00
2,37,47,232.40
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

Schedule forming part of Balance Sheet
IR - o : g 3rafYy & Wi

Schedule S: Prior Period Adjustments

foa=or Particulars 31 71l 20 Y
Refer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-20

SIS Additions:
1.9d 37afer & g efde 1. Prior Period adjustments Debit 4,10,556.41
39-T1 (31) Sub-Total (A) 4,10,556.41

EIE'IS"‘) : Less:

1. Eﬁm%%mm%%?: 1. Prior Period adjustments Credit (13,69,023.00)
39-307 (g) Sub-Total (B) (13,69,023.00)
TN (31 - §) Grand Total (A)-(B) (9,58,466.59)

39

(T T ®)
(Amount in %)

31 Al 19 Bt
Refer & srgarR
As on 31-Mar-19

8,649.41
8,649.41

(7,12,796.50)
(7,12,796.50)
(7,04,147.09)
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Schedule forming part of Profit and Loss Account

3RTE - €Y : 3D SadTe
Schedule T: Contingent Liabilities
forazor

3. yemyf afca/aTiER) aRR
(1= f&m o siférferam &Y et 7(6) & 3icia)
39-21 (31)
g 3
1. 315 forat fomm o6 o ardl foret o o &
# ¥BR &l fopar &

2. AR BIEH HHROT
3. IR ETRIE”
4. ifaar ot srgEfa 1T 3 gott @
A g g aw g
5. faepa &1 T8 gepre A wraf~erd afe
fooeg faranfea
6. 3ierd: yes faent o fore arfdrea
39-1 ()
HETINT (31+)

Particulars

A. Guarantee Obligations/Underwriting agreements

(under section 7(6) of the SFCs Act)
Sub-Total (A)
B. Others
1. Claims against the SFCs not acknowledge
as debts
2. Pending Legal Cases
3. Income Tax Liability*
4. Estimated amount of contracts remaining
to be executed under the capital account
5. Liability in respect of units disposed off
but in dispute
6. Liability for Partly Paid Investments
Sub-total (B)
Grand Total (A)+(B)

* 39 T B YT o fa & S 3w anfRerat # qwifar 1

* This amount has already been paid and shown in other assets.
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31 9ref 20 B
Rerfer & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-20

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
19,71,000.00

19,71,000.00
19,71,000.00

(Tfr T H)
(Amount in )

31 A 193
Rerfar & sgaR
As on 31-Mar-19

0.00

0.00

0.00.

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
19,71,000.00

19,71,000.00
19,71,000.00
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IR : g - Ayt dian ikt ud fEwforat St 31 AT 2020 BY T EE  Schedule  U: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO
o S gem-m e - e s d|

31. FEeayut AT et

ﬁ@TQEﬁT:

TR o faaRoT aRafaes anTd Jed R 9Rd # A
eri/rateid ot Rigidl & 3R 399d 3MUR W A1
g

JreTeafena ferfRor :
31) FOTUIE DI - A T - ST MR IR
- IR FrereeR Tttt
- RaTa It 3R 0
§)IMHRITR - JTTINMIRT

HUERT

T GRT vt 31T 2013 & ST | | H 3eiRad 31y
& SR TR RITI T fedd IR HeagRI AT T | a1y o
SR 3fSta Tt a1 St 18 T TR Heagr 39 3ifotd
feies & 3R fasar & faris a@ s sTaR R e
T &1 YHcdiied drfcdl R IR B g e
IRfra o wraRa ax fearsmard|

e
qo-ua # 37et &t fHiaer arafas Jea R e S 8 | 5o
# B &q waen ot yReda Rard d & Fdergar foar
ST

i :
TR BT aiiHRoT v YTaen -
Ol vd 31T &1 qiiiaRor YR ReTd d vd WRdrd oy
FaT faer d gR1 Fad fadd JRia HMevst & SR
e STTel & | IR-FeTereRT vt W grae FrrgaR
fprmes:-
G GHRIA - A ®H10.25%
(TR BT & H A T 1.00%)
(gTifSa @t a1 5.00%)
3YaHTE TRt - AT BT 15%
e rfdl - 2 & SRIRIE 91T &7 100% T4 AW &

JRfara HRT BT 25% / 40% / 100% Hfewer = gt
DI 37T B MR TR

GIRLG] - T H1100%
(P MRrga et d sprar T8 2)

ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT &
LOSS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON 31/03/2020

A.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. Basisof Accounting:
Financial statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention on accrual basis in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principlesin India.

2. Revenue/Expense Recognition:
(a)Loan portfolio: - Performing Assets onaccrual basis.
- Non performing Assets on realization
basis
(b) Allotheritems: - Onaccrual basis

3. Depreciation:

The Corporation has been providing depreciation on fixed
assets on the basis of useful lives as specified in Schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of assets acquired and
discarded/sold during the year, depreciation is charged on
prorata basis from the date of acquisition and discarded /
sold. The depreciation on revalued assets is transferred to
revaluation reserve account.

4. Investments:
Investments in Shares are carried at their actual cost in the
Balance Sheet. Provision for diminution in the value of
investments is made as required under RBI Guidelines in this
regard.

5. Advances:

(A) AssetClassification & Provisioning:
The loans & advances have been classified as per the
prudential norms set by the RBI/SIDBI. Provisions on account
of Non performing Assets have been made asunder:-

Standard Assets : 0.25% of the Outstanding (1.00% for
outstanding underinfrastructure Sector)
(5.00% for restructured accounts)

Sub-standard Assets : 15% of the Outstanding

Doubtful Assets : 100% of non secured portion plus 25% /
40%/100% of the secured portion
depending upon the period for which the
outstanding remained doubtful.

Loss Assets : 100% of the outstanding

(No outstanding amount is under this
category)
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fae=oT & o1 gof wu & JRida &1 gfrgfa & gea d
31T$ IS B! BT THIT i@l A 39 THY feam 711 & 519 98
eaTa & AR 3uaTRa () e 2|

ﬁaﬁqﬁ—mm:
wfesg Fifér 37w Bl i 3ud 3R R fobar srard |

N
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Fd

WO

(B)

6.
6.1

6.2 fUgel fawiia a¥ a6 ¥R Sila= a1 W & 919 T 6.2

6.3

e fHfér (Iregeh) BT ARaie 3UT SR W Ui By
IS B AT Z10.00 TG Y AR T ST 2T | gl
! T 8 g et 31000 @RE & T 20.00 G & gl
1Y FeiTctes HUse gIRT Ay faiia o # srgAfid R A S &,
& 3FAR HRA 3T arT FRT gIRT faeids 31-03-2020 B
Rerfcr # et wfasa &t caasit 31809, 12 @G & RT AR &
foe % 781.21 g &1 STfaRad wus arer T | R R
faeiia af 2019-20 &% ARM 156.24 ARG 1 Jraen= fosa
T, 31 3tfaRad e T BUs T 781.21 ARG B120% & | 39
IR g 3UeH i # &A1 31-03-2020 A X 1184. 15718
BT ITGETH et &, 3 o i o g 3uar fifer a6t et
TN B165.45% & |

3TABIY THAIBRUT BT TG 3UTT b IR R fearmang|
HIS B ITATE DY €T H @ Y, ol I956.73 TRT P
f&HIe 31-3-2020 B STTHRT THAIBRUT B UG TS
g1 3 foxi o 2019-20 §  %100.25 @@ @ 3R
TG 3T B I o [T 81 39 PR 3aHrRT
TahaIaRoTgfaen# famia 31-03-2020 BT I 956.73 TG Bl
T TG JUCTET & 3 AT HGRE BT 100 %

e W el g YA :
U WR ol T8 wrfordt o e ot Sifordt o 3R UR 3a
i 1 Yozt famraRenes & fear man 2|

. faaftsas=egan:

T Bt ATcITeras famr i+l &b 31IHa Ud gRael HRS B
I W I gL IE MIead el @ (o Hiaw H g a= dra
31T JucTe anit, forids e faeifaa @ wwafca ot agent ot
37T Th SHTCIE 3118, 1. V.31, . °1kal A (U.09. 22) &
3rerita Tt / Qfacd vd faafiad o &t waen =gt faar
gl

6.3
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The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement. The
impact of any dilution in the value of security, if any has been
whenever

taken into the account, it is found through

valuation.

Retirement Benefits:
Contribution to the Providend Fund is accounted for on
accrual basis.

Till the previous FY, Group Gratuity Fund with LIC of India
was accounted for on accural basis, considering the
Gratuity liabilities to the extent of limit of ¥ 10.00 lakhs per
employee. In view of the revision in the limit of Gratuity
from 10.00 lakh to 20.00 Lakh per employee as
approved by the Board during the current FY, LIC of India
has required additional fund of ¥781.21 Lakh to meet out
the total future Group Gratuity of¥1809.12 Lakhsas on 31-
03-2020. The Corporation has made a further provision of
3156.24 lakh during FY 2019-20 which is 20% of the
additional required fund of ¥781.21 lakh. Thus the total
provision of ¥1184.15 Lakh is available as on 31.03.2020 in
the Gratuity fund which gives coverage of 65.45% of the
total future liablilities of Group Gratuity benefit.

Leave encashment benefits has been accounted for on
accrual basis. In view of the future liabilities, total
requirement of provision toward leave encashment is of
3956.73 lakh as on 31.03.2020. The Corporation has made
a further provision of ¥ 100.25 lakhs during FY. 2019-20 to
meet the requirement. Thus the total provision of ¥ 956.73
lakhs is available as on 31-03-2020 which gives coverage of
100% of the increase future liabilities of leave encashment
benefit.

Leasehold Land:

Leasehold land is capitalized without any amortization as
per the accounting policy adopted since acquisition of
said assets.

Deferred Tax Liability:

Since the Corporation has an experience of recent past
losses and considering the prudence factor, there does not
seem any reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which the deferred
tax assets could be realized, therefore, no provision has
been made towards deferred tax assets/liability in
accordance with AS-22
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9. INPHRABIIAE 9. Contingent Liabilities:
3MBRAD STl & e aﬁs‘ yTger= T&l fopar s, sfes Contingent liabilities are not provided for but disclosed in
W‘Eﬂﬁﬂﬂ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁmaﬂﬁmmgl therelevantschedule.
q. o fewfort: B.NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

1. 3O IWIAT, 0Ted 31T, 39K vd 3 ekl damal 1.

&9, e s yReaxor s i 2 |

2. ox feRorayd 2017-18 9% & 3moaR HaRUT A gH &l ad 2.

1992-93,1997-98@2001-02,2012-13, 2013-14 T4 2015-16 A
P IBROTAAI A, U, I AT B AAtad & | STIPR Pl
NTaw e el 8| afe wigs # gqTeerd BIg 9 eadms
AT, A TEFaR 39 Aikad B foram ST | R 4 arefy
T A IR gHRTa TR & |

3. sa faa fme srfdfram 1951 &F a1 6(1) (FeMeA B gd - 3.

3717 femifona faamaR 2000) & 3F[AR PR gRT 3ferenRat
BN AT TR-C I emHTeT fadRa B=e1 &I &, T e &
T AT 8| PIS o &1 81 P PROT AT 3 1990-91 T 1999-
2000 9% & a8t & foe st ifer % 38,89,37,026.88 @Y
FATHIRT B WA BT A IR degoul ST, T g
R IO AT TIRET e Wi dY s fosar mam 1
TR & YA 2 59 TRBR 3 3a & fore fom vgat
B IR IR bl &, Jaft sy 2 = 3 ot 78 feram
2l

4. HRAG g I [9brRT 3 (Resdlh) Bl SRR R MR 4.

T faxiar faRoT ooy vy 3urar et yomett (Uniform
Accounting Policy) 3 3FER T&UT fdhd T & T I 2007-08
A 3 e ¥ R faira faaroTrRga fra mar |

5  (i)ay 2007-08 (31.03.2008 ®Y) & &R, FAA gRTT 113.50 5.

T8 Iod B IR-FreresRt wrkat T 85.12 aRIg A
(25% 3TITCT U 7ET FTT LA Pl IR B Al
g o 3R R @1 365,12 FRIg BT YA GEHIear §

YT o HIEH 3 FedYaeT I &l [T ST 2T |
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Balance appearing under other assets, loans & advances,
borrowings & other liabilities are subject to confirmation /
reconciliation.

Income Tax assessment has been completed up to
assessment year 2017-18. The cases for assessment year
1992-93, 1997-98 to 2001-2002, 2012-13, 2013-14 and
2015-16 are pending before the Hon'ble MP High Court.
However, no tax liability is outstanding as on date. If any
liability arises in future in this respect, it shall be accounted
foraccordingly and which is unascertainable at present.

Pursuant to section 6(1) of SFCs Act, 1951 (Before
amendment i.e. dated September, 2000), minimum
guaranteed dividend was payable to the shareholders
irrespective of whether there was any profit or not. The
Corporation in the absence of any profit has debited
cumulative amount for the year 1990-91 to 1999-2000 to
"Dividend Deficit Account" amounting ¥ 38,89,37,026.88
with corresponding credit to provision for guaranteed
dividend account representing the liability. The
Corporation has already taken up the matter with the State
Government for providing subvention to meet the
payment of dividend; however, no decision has yet been
taken by the State Government.

The Corporation has adopted the pro-forma of financial
statement as recommended by SIDBI popularly known as
'Uniform Accounting Policy' and has been presenting its
accounts in the same proforma, since financial year 2007-
08.

(i) During the FY. 2007-08 (as on 31/03/2008), the
Corporation had transferred its non performing assets
(NPA) to the tune of ¥ 113.50 crore, to the Govt. of M.P. at
3 85.12 crore, i.e. at 25% discounted value and was
required to pay ¥ 85.12 crore, to GoMP through recovery
from the portfolio.



faxirr a 2019-20 A T gRT gof & fer %85.12 a8
YT B N 118 & U I 31 T8 AT H A SR, aRanem 3R
31T TN~ T 318.15 PRI I T TSI BR
361.14 TRIS HEH Ja¥T O &1 gabl fau & vd feids 31-03-
2020 b AT 35,83 RIS |

a9 o SR e Y 37eTaT o U H BIS Herdl KIS g 6.

g1

o &t 3femEt 3406.10 ARIE & foog oo dfd g+ 7.

¥334.78 RIS BN & URUTHG™Y, i oot Foae Tufed 50%
X 371 e T & | T agent wfdsan & wrenm & sifrads
Fegfcord! B agent & AT T 7 @ 3raet qefedi &
HRAIDRUT b HTEAH ¥ E=RTIRT Ui oIl b 370+ alrcal bl ORT
TR O TOTE 3Tea & | $990b 3TATaT [+ HTH Seieeie & Sudad
JRie & |1 A1 3aedd GRIRT & FEdNT & fee weg
G2 SR b SR BR IET & | IR Pl g1 I X
form @1 forgarar & o5 warfed Tod) yare, o o1 ot vd
CHaTRAT BT a8 BT H e BN | aggIR FH &
T @I BRITRI FHRIT IR R AIR fpe e e |

qy 2017 | AR o1g I [9brT 8 §RT Hfdl 9 dR - 8.

3tk Higer uRReifot & aRde & fFm grT Reeat & oo
T AT RATa R o @, 3 e fawia a & dRe
faaRrel= <& vd g srf~aw ot 72 & Fa | fes
g1 et & <o 1 &1 i e e & gafere o @
3 UrEwmiferar # e i (Tdie) & ou o aiicd
feparmend | grerfes, Frm S s sk A o ad dag
I STST T el H T &1+ @ H eigich [T T |

PIfge-19 erMaR gfar s A iR yRa A i berzerd | fm, o,

31O TETIAT U ShISaT b Haer ol Rufd R i eo= &
T 3R YR WRBR / 59 WK / Riga) gr1 ok fafirg
fordett / faferomi / feenferdent & srmea= & fore afsa wem
Jo1ETe IReTd 3 3ife $fvsan o feenfidel & R frm
ERT oY eI YT SHI3aT & Hele Ud &Tsl R 3fod
AREIRoT fEar man g | Reifd & Sl yea IR ok It 37
<2 & 3R fEenfdent & srgaR fFrm grr e Suga 3urg
e sm |
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The Corporation till the FY. 2019-20 has recovered entire
payable amount of ¥ 85.12 crore and as per MOU after
deducting legal, operating and other administrative &
management expenses of 18.15 crore from the
recovered amount, the Corporation has remitted a sum of
361.14 crore to State Government till date. Balance
amount ofZ5.83 crore is Payable as on 31-03-2020.

During the current FY, the corporation could not receive
any capital support from Govt. of M.P.

As a result of total carried forward losses amounting to
3334.78 cr. as against share capital of the Corporation to
the tune of ¥406.10 cr., net worth of the Corporation has
reduced to the extent of more than 50%. The Corporation
is confident of meeting its obligation by generating fund
through recovery process out of NPA portfolio as well as
monetization of fixed assets of the Corporation. In
addition to this, the Corporation is also requesting GoMP
for suitable restructuring of the balance sheet as well as
suitable fund based support to improve the capital base of
the Corporation. Considering the above, the Corporationis
confident that sufficient cash flow would enable it to
service its debt and discharging its liabilities in the normal
course of business. Accordingly, the annual accounts of the
Corporation have been prepared on a going concern basis.

After discontinuance of refinance from SIDBI from the year
2017 and under prevailing circumstances, the Corporation
has submitted a One Time Settlement proposal to SIDBI
which has remained under consideration during the
current financial year and no final decision could be
arrived at. Since the Corporation has not made payment
towards dues to SIDBI, it has been classified as NPA in their
portfolio. However, the Corporation on its part has
provided for interest liability in the P & L account towards
annual interest dues for the current financial year.

COVID- 19 continues to spread across the world and in
India also. The Corporation has also been monitoring the
performance of its assisted units and has taken pro-active
measures to comply with various directions /regulations/
guidelinesissued by Govt. of India/ Govt of M.P./SIDBI. The
Corporation has also provided suitable moratorium on
interest as well as principal payment dues of the assisted
units of the Corporation as per RBI guidelines. Any further
impact of the situation is being monitored and all suitable



10. o @R fada af 2010-11 | Frfd avg 10 g ugaaea  10.

2137 I Uiy & 3RER I gRT dfvgw fefe &
Traer H fopr e gt o1 uferas 1/10 HRTerE o feran 2|

measures would be taken by the Corporation as per the
guidelines.

The Corporation has been issuing Privately Placed Bonds
from F. Y. 2010-11 and these are repayable after 10 years.
Therfore, as per prevailing practice adopted by the
Corporation 1/10th of expenses incurred towards Bonds
issueis being charged everyyearinthe books of accounts.

11. @usRafér 11. Segment Reporting:
3-1'I'$c'\‘(|>fU3-TI'$c BRI TR dT A P-17 %WWW In terms of AS-17 issued by ICAI the Corporation operates
mﬂéﬂﬁﬁ%gﬁé%mﬁm%awwmé as a single unit with the single profit centre and has
0T JeT- R BT B IR & & 137a: Fm ) wog Raifd concentrated mainly on its term lending activity. Hence
c_“l'l"lq?qf% | segment reportingis not applicable on corporation.
12. Haferd e BT Yehe 1p oI : 12. Related parties disclosures:
3-1'I'$c'\‘(|>fU3-TI'$c GRISTRI eI /I - 1835317-\],31??@@]?[ As required by the Accounting Standard- 18 issued by the
%Wﬁésﬁmwmmwﬁmw% ICAI, the disclosure of details pertaining to related party
transactions are as follows:
aﬁ%ﬂvmﬁm%wuﬁmafwr@r: The Key Management personnel of the Corporation during
MWW%UW theyear:
gder i faid 10-8-20159 - Smt. Smita Bharadwaj - IAS, MD from 10-08-2015
Gross Salary including Perquisites during the year
a9 & AR At dad s Afea: < 29,14,125.00 - Smt. Smita Bharadwaj, IAS - 730,20,900.00
IR AR &b Haer H femTah 31.03.2020 - Outstanding Balance of loanason 31.03.2020 - Nil
D THIATFHOT - R
IRIT AT SIS H AT FOTR &S - R - Interest on Loan granted to key Managerial person-  Nil
13. gfcisierama: 13. EarningPer Share:
341'5‘??[@341'5: BRT SR o1ET A - 20 B W%ﬁﬁaﬁ In term of AS-20 issued by ICAI the EPS of the Corporation
2019-20 R MBI s =g during FY.2019-20 has been as under:
fazor Particulars 2018-19 2019-20
31) TMH-ETH WA B 3FAR Qe e /BT a) Net (Loss)/ Profitas per profitand loss a/c. 3 (5,845.167) 3 (6,650.73 @)
q) i) gersfeact e b) i) Basic no. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 4,06,10,180
il) R sitra Sfoae srer T ii) Weighted average no. of equity shares 4,06,10,180 4,06,10,180
(E%mma%mmégﬁm) (Denominator for calculating earning per share
) i) gt 3rer e 3 c) i) Basic earnings per share 3 (14.39) < (16.38)
i) gfersierdfeasmr ii) Diluted earning per share 3 (14.39) 3 (16.38)
(% 100.00ufer 3tz (Facevalue of¥100 each)
14, 9 3 TaET & Hed § gSdl U9 3 TaNIID abl I 14. The Corporation in its usual course of business is availing

fafcra gerar g & @12 51 o6 X1 9= &) /IR vd RuT B
ISR ITERI B T FEI (BTSUNTIHL) FYRIETAE |
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financial assistance from HUDCO and Commercial Banks
which are secured bothby GoMP guarantee and
Hypothecation of specific receivable covered under the
specific borrowing of equivalentamount.



15.

16.

17.

18.

T grr fafim Sl RO ITa R B RIS I B TIRET 15,

TS &I T3 | TIRC 376 STRI Rl 9 FOAaR 150 A
T & TIRE! BT Bl 36T G 7| F0T DY Iodl AT Ud 159
I Bd AR o7 3a1T faar da & arar feefed a.310.g,
(MOU) & SRR TIRET BT < =&l g1 | 7 = 150 e o
TIRE! BRI o A & STaHad d- e Haed fovar &1 3o fawa
& & b Tord HaTeTd Heel GRT HI 153 TR I TIRS! B 3 B
JaH &% e W1 e ot feivfar feramman 8| degeR mRd o
& PR IEU = farmard |

au 2007-08 H HiTHHEH aret IR Fefed wfcai by@eHag  16.

QTTeH Fag g T o 3R faHid 31.03.2019 B gaE™
%1021.82 T ey o | T g aTe] fae o & Sqa R A &
%500.00 TG BT IWANT (18 GRT 3iFATTGd UifeRil 3ER) R
fenfea wafcrar & grae & fohar T | 9 39T & UREd,
RecaaR Red geax 3 521.82 ARG &1 571aT |

o gRT TR 3RS, vd vH. . W gse foad @t 17.

HEReH ot B Frafcrdl o e & B 1 3rgae fohar T o |
foremi o grorgeme weargeR &1 &rRf dam | fm gRi
TH.G1.37R. &1 9. 7T vH. 0. U S WeRTH IR 31Wfied X
AT I56.00 ¢RI TF  36.25 ¢TRG Ul Y TS & | B 31
gfchame=T & e 3o e ¥ arefl 1S S T TR gg & |

o & forog anfes aror o3 arel Jar gt HenRat (8. ) & 18.

31 XT3 T TGN -9 gRT =18 fovam T &, g HTHedt 91
I eI H.9. A diad g iR g Raaa@ig |
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The Corporation obtained GoMP guarantee for its borrowing
from different sources. While issuing guarantee, as per
standard rules goverment expects guarantee fees to be paid
by the Corporation. In view of the high cost of borrowing and
as per the terms of MOU executed between SIDBI and GoMP
wherein it was decided that guarantee fees will not be
charged, it has beenrequested by the Corporation to exempt it
from guarantee fees payment. The Board of directors has also
resolved to approach GoMP to waive this condition.
Accordingly no provision has been made towards guarantee
fees.

The Restructuring Reserve which was created in the FY 2007-
08 to take care of future requirement of NPA provisions and a
provision of ¥1021.82 lakh was available as on 31.03.2019
During current financial year, the Corporation has utilized a
sum of ¥ 500.00 lakh (as per approved Board policy) out of the
said reserve towards part requirment of NPA provisions. After
this utilization, Restructuring Reserve will be reduced to
3521.82 lakh.

The Corporation had undertaken the contract work for
disposal of assets of MPRTC and M P State Handloom Weavers
Corp. Federation Ltd. and will work as transactional adviser.
The Corporation has received non - refundable amount of
356.00 lakh and 6.25 lakh from MPRTC and MPHW
Federation respectively against expenses. The work is under
progress and noincome is yet accured under this head.

Provision of unpaid amount of the retired employees (8 Nos.)
who have filed petition against the corporation has not been
made by the corporation as the matter is pending before the
Hon'ble High Court of MP and the amount payable to the staff
isalsonotascertainable.
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19. MR EY I fasr S & IRageR |, 355/0%. U, 3./ Aet famidh 4-05-20013 SRR @21 aret Y &1 faaror o @ -
19. Disclosures requirement as per SIDBI Guidelines vide circular No. 355/SFCs/(Cell) dated 04/05/2001.:-
11 Cm:iion of investments: (?Wﬁ) ®. in Lakh)
faazor Particulars aRuagar ﬁamég Wﬂ?ﬁ an
a® enRkd JUeTeEr J9eTeEr
Held to Available Available Total
Maturity For Sale| For Trading
1. %Tlﬂﬂa?lgﬁﬁi% 1. Government Securities 0 0 0 0
2. Wﬁﬁqﬁﬁﬁgﬁfﬂ% 2. Other approved securities 0 0 0 0
3. 3727 (TR & AT 3T & 3¢0%d a%) | 3. Shares (Specify whether Equity or preference) | 18,503.47 201.41 0| 18,704.88
4. W/E\TUE?[ 4. Debentures/bonds 0 0 0 0
5.3 5. Others 0 0 0 0

2.1 YN ¥R 3R, (T & FRew snfRaat srum)
2.1 Capital CRAR (Capital to Risk Assets Ratio)
Toft garfeeran
Yah Fiferat, sRem st/ smTaRor sik siRRew snfeat srur
CAPITAL ADEQUACY
STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUNDS, RISK ASSETS/EXPOSURES AND RISK ASSET RATIO
o - 31, Goft il 3k SRem st srgara

Part A- Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio R @ #) (¥ in Lakh)

I it Fferen I Capital Funds Amount
3. TUg |- Yoh e (erdah) A Tierlcapital elements (core capital)
(@) rerdsit (a) Share Capital
1. gE 1. Paid-up Capital 40,610.18
2.3MeA G ARG TRRI DI YIRS | 2. Share application money pending allotment of shares 0.00
‘€|'<'II3?}|: Less:
fafaerad s sferfaa 78l fpe e Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off 0.00
- AT &1 TS @ (e g1t~ Profit and Loss Appropriation account (Accumulated losses) 33,478.29

@ wfufadied sfer (b) Reserves & Surplus
1. I ETd 1. General Reserve 101.99
2. fRTT-smeR s aw T emT36(1) | 2. Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act 1,100.00
(viii) o 37eia
3. TR - s faa st & 3. Special Reserve u/s 35 A of SFCs Act 192.08
€IIRT 35-31 & el
4. Srordfyom 4.  SharePremium 0.00
5. Gotrdaa 5. Capitalreserve 0.00
NI : (5 + @) @S - | i Total (a+b) =Tier | capital 8,525.96
g Tus|| Yh e (R Uoh) B  Tierll Capital elements (supplementary capital)
QeI g Revaluation Reserves 590.80
e 3aR - e dTa Investment Fluctuation Reserve 6.58
gﬂﬁﬂm'ﬂ'ﬂ'ﬂ Restructuring Reserve 521.82
A 3R ?{[ R Jraer Contingency provisions against Standard Assets 769.43
el fepar swon Subordinated debts 0.00
(oS 11gh) Total ( Tier Il capital) 1,888.63
S @mEws) | Total(Ave) | 1041459
I SiREwanRasr n Risk Assets
. BUeE SRaw IRt s T g A Adjusted value of funded risk assets 82,621.93
(Waiiﬂiﬁﬂ) (v - g3 fiyem) i.e. on Balance Sheetitems (to tally with Part'B')
g,  SUSE TE oI S ATeR Bl Hal B B Adjustedvalue of non-fundedand off- 19.71
Wﬁﬁﬂﬂ(w-ﬁﬁﬁlﬂ'ﬁ) Balance Sheetitems (to tally with Part'C')
|, Siigw aRd snRadioran (31+9) C  Totalrisk-weighted assets (A +B) 82,641.64
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< EL &
= 3nfRaat - -UATgER L
mtaB?TVi\?eaighted Assgfg.e. on - Balance Sheet items et
i fara=or Particulars
S.No
e Ud S A 99 | Cash & Bank Balance
3. BT b A Cashinhand
§. dprd 9w B Balance with banks
i) wRaa Red §6 i ) Balance with RBI
il) YR we da 31k 376 Teant ii) Balance with SBI and its subsidiaries
iii) Sopt & s famé) st e iii) STDR with banks
V) STeaIcT et STRIfET 0k iv) Interest accrued but not due
gteye st fobg srea on STDR
3™ dat # o v) Balance with Scheduled Banks
vi) Jor o | vi) Remittance in transit
I faw Il Investments
3. mﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬁ‘iﬁ A Government and other approved
securities
§. 3 (JrUETS & URad I Fae) B Others(net of diminution in value
of investments)
Il o1 ud 313 Il Loans and Advances
rafer o Term loans
TR URWR vd -wwf ag i Fund based exposure to commercial
3enfRe 3rTaRoT real estate.
mﬁa@mw Working capital term loan
ﬁaiﬁmﬁﬁm Interest accrued & not due
YT k0T - Tqrafer ot Bridge loan - Subsidy loan
TS 359 U4 ueel faa Hire Purchase and lease finance
m@ﬁ%ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ Factoring/ Working capital financing
IR T foa Bills discounted
oo Waﬁm@ﬁ@rm Assistance out of spl class of share capital
IV 3reret 3nfReai (eRaRT 13T ugere): IV Fixed Assets(net of depreciation provided):
g snfaai/ace R & 7 snfaat Own assets/ Leased Assets
V 3= e V Other assets
HHARAT BT 0T Staff loans
I B Advance tax
T 31 Travelling advances
T e Fees receivable
9 b WRUTS T YT 3nRaf Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
i) Other assets
T Total
HIT-H : WIRH = BUSS IHIERYI-Je-U B Te<] 78

Part C- Weighted Non - funded Exposures/ Off-Balance Sheet Iltems

Rema#) (I in Lakh)

Each off Balance Sheet item may be submitted in the format indicated below:

3 BT IBR e ged | uRadHoes
Nature of Item Book Conversion
Value Factor
gegfa/ETER) R & R
Guarantees/Underwriting agreements NIL NIL
157 faa fom & fowg ama foree o 78 e R
Claims against SFCs not acknowledged as debts NIL NIL
GO ' '
Pending legal cases NIL NIL
= Re IEEGH
Disputed tax liabilities NIL NIL
<ifaaT Y AT IR S o e Pt g o R iR
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to NIL NIL
be executed under the capital account
fama o ¢ ga1S ¥ waferd @i, fepwg faranfea [EEGH Re
Liability in respect of units disposed off but in dispute NIL NIL
3ierd: Ja i & fore @i
Liability for partly paid investments 19.71 1
an/ Total 19.71
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e Hed | SRR | aHmifor g
Book Value | Risk Weight | Adjusted Value
1.71 0% 0.00
0.00 0% 0.00
2.18 20% 0.44
408.19 20% 81.64
13.18 20% 2.64
251.24 20% 50.25
0.00 20% 0.00
0.00 0 0.00
18,504.26 125% 23,130.33
41,416.18 100% 41,416.18
13,622.58 100% 13,622.58
197.71 100% 197.71
255.77 100% 255.77
3,307.83 100% 3,307.83
70.69 100% 70.69
304.90 100% 304.90
180.99 100% 180.99
78,537.41 82,621.93
R @ #) (3 in Lakh)

TIgea qed | shiaw wR| wwmaifard gea
Equivalent Risk Adjusted
Value Weight Value
Re iR Re
NIL NIL NIL
FR® R Re
NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL
R R Re
NIL NIL NIL
Re R Re
NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL

Re
NIL 100% 19.71
19.71
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D. Shareholding pattern

The share holding pattern as on the date of the balance sheet

YRD

RESRISE
w.71.3.73. §

3= ST HUt=ra

3 (3reiiad )
2

2.2 Wil ® IHR Td G Baul

31) 5 %01 vd A R gz sifreres et o ufirera
§) FrefRa gk aiexor it sraia ga stwes

gl &1 gfererd
Ty aefiepRor
STTHMD 3T

Hfeer amfat
TN

Holder

State Government
SIDBI
Public sector Banks, Life Insurance
Corporation and other insurance
companies
Others ( to be specified)

Total

RS B
=

No. of Share
holders

1

1

5
19
26

3 B!
=
No. of Shares

3,83,70,490
22,21,760

17,780
150

4,06,10,180

2.2. Asset quality and credit concentration

a)
b)

Asset Classification

Sub-standard assets

Doubtful assets
Total

95 3ifrearess wwaferdi § A snfRedi o1 graen enfie e € |
Net NPA does not include provision against Standard Advances.
W) 99 & R 7S TEf, srfveres TR, e (3fmi & sfiRe) vd smaes o s o gaes

c) Amount of provisions made during the year towards Standard assets, NPAs, Investments (other than those in the nature of an advance)

and Income Tax.

o

A 3Rt
srf~rree anfaat
[ECE]

TR

3) & T TeTad gl & Fae

d) Movement in net NPAs

Item

Standard assets
NPAs
Investments
Income Tax

R e M) in Lakh)

Percentage of net NPA to net loans and advances
Amount and percentage of net NPAs under the prescribed
asset classification categories.

Amount of
Holding
38,370.49
2,221.76

40,610.18

enRa
<t

17.78
0.15

ST2TEIROT BT
g
% of Value

94.48
5.47

0.04
0.01
100.00

67.35%

(R o= #)( X in lakh)
Y& S Tt/ Net NPAs

1f31/ Amount %

17,149.74 31.05
20,052.69 36.30
37,202.43 67.35

graer <af31 (X &g H) / Provision ( ¥ in lakh)

0.00

4,839.36

0.00
0.00

R o=@ #)( T in lakh)

fére=on/ Particular AHFD wfaTer A a2l
Sub Standard Doubtful Loss Total
A B C

IR 2 Opening balance 17,349.30| 7,812.47| 2,593.48 0.00| 0.00]27,755.25
1S : 7o vd 3T A afs Add: Increase in loans & advances 118.38 31.91 11.57 24.41| 0.00 186.27
(GreT) : %1 U4 37T # anliBRoT % (Less): Decrease in loans and
PHROT BAT advances due to change in

category 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00 0.00
SIEE 0T g 3131 # aeifepsor & Add: Increase in loans & advances
W‘q’ﬁg’ due to change in category 696.50| 8,119.97| 6,792.87 699.53| 0.00]16,308.87
S/(Tem): 3TaHFG Fuftdl IR Jgen-i| Add/(Less): NPA Provisions 35.22](1,906.61)((2,617.96)| (350.01)| 0.00|(4,839.36)
(gemd)ad & ERM FoTed 3IFEI A | (Less): Recovery of loans & (1,046.58)| (525.46)| (259.54)| (357.59)| 0.00](2,189.17)
E gl advances
(aeT): g @ (Less): Write off (3.08) 0.00 (0.00)] (16.34)| 0.00| (19.42)
s~ 9y Closing balance 17,149.74|13,532.28| 6,520.42 0.00( 0.00|37,202.44
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3) Yoira fifér vd et uRerwafral & wferera & wu & wRa &1 aRom R @ -

e) Credit exposure as % to Capital funds & as % to Total Assets

EGR|

T F2T 3ebell Nl
FE I3 FOTJ (T THE
10 Y 93 FON]TEar

10 9 § FOR] el T

SFTERUT P He T H Uhe Ip=uT

Particulars

Single largest borrower
Largest borrower group

10 largest single borrowers
(each borrower wise)

10 largest borrowers group
(each group wise)

i

Amount
In?
2,243.28
2,336.23
18,641.88

10,992.21

He TR &
gfererd & wu A
% to Total
Assets
2.00%
2.08%
16.61%

9.80%

R @ #)( in lakh)
Yot fifer &
gRRa s e d

% of Capital
funds
21.54%
22.43%
179.00%

105.55%

o g caferme FoTTe 3 Hasor H Z1000. 00 TG 3 31ferd (W1.9.3. fawmr do & Wil ugard) dem FonyfedT & THg o fordr T2500.00 @ 3 31feres o
0TI & 7T 10 Iea UM et bt Rearfer FrergaR -
Disclosure with regards to Exposure
The Corporation has taken exposure with individual borrower in excess of ¥ 1000.00 lakh (after obtaining approval from SIDBI) as well as with
group of borrowers in excess of ¥ 2500.00 lakh& details regard to top 10 borrowers s as under :-

R @@ #)( in lakh)

fora=or Particulars Hral b 2gfer | sfdaRea=fer Pel BT I HT el
= 3TEROT 07 11T UR gferere
No. of Amount | Undisbursed Total % of Amt. Outstanding
A/c | Outstanding |Commitment| Exposure |to Total Loan Outstanding
AT FHUNfEar Individual Borrower 10 | 18,641.88 130.00 | 18,771.88 25.81%
ﬂ'{s’ﬁi@ﬁ?ﬂ Group Borrower - - - -
W) da a5t 3iteifie &= 3 | 3FTaRvI &1 el o1 Huferal R gfcrera
f.) Credit Exposure to the five largest Industrial Sectors as percentage to total Loan assets.
R @ #)(% in lakh)
Fem Industries kel el el 3701 THferdil o1 gfererd
No Outstanding % to Total loan assets
I T et Commercial Real Estate 127 17,977.23 24.72%
%Eﬂ@ﬁi’ﬂ Food Processing 42 9,154.85 12.59%
gfca Hotel 71 5,863.57 8.06%
TN Machinery 52 5,693.22 7.83%
Pie- vd faafeas Cotton & Synthetics 49 5,209.58 7.16%
Pol Total 341 43,898.45 60.36%
2.3 TReAdn
2.3. Liquidity
Maturity pattern of Rupee assets and liabilities and foreign currency assets and liabilities
R @ #)(T in lakh)
foa=or Particulars 139 1989 g s 58 q 7ad ¥ 10af TR
1 afers aftrs aftre afers J
oA 3Td B 599 b 7adae | 10ada® ftre
Less More More More More More TOTAL
than than than than than than
or 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years 10 Years
equal to Up to Up to Up to Up to
1 year 3 Years 5 Years 7 Years 10 Years
e Assets
_[qqT Rupee 22,512.63 19,852.09 11,733.45 2,609.68 17.51 55,491.01 | 1,12,216.33
faeem gar Foreign currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
R Liabilities
_qdr Rupee 12,503.51 25,886.09 22,936.88 7,318.18 0.00 43,571.68 | 1,12,216.33
faeem gar Foreign currency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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2.4 gRere aRom 2.4. Operating results
i) 15T 319 3ita riehe i & uferd & wu i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 6.19%

i) f=eaTet 3 sitd Braeie ifér & uferd & wa o

ii) Non interest income as a percentage to average working fund 0.16%

iii) aRarer arv-silea erEehe e & afeera & wa d iii) Operation profits as a percentage to average working funds (2.51%)
iv) sitaa Tt W ufawe iv) Return on average assets (6.20%)
V) Elﬁfa'?ﬁﬂ'lff{[g:m v) Net profit per employee (% 45.471akh)
2.5 GIae= Sae 2.5. Movement in the Provisions (T @ra #)( T in lakh)
i) arfeeaTee wufal &1 graen i) Provision for Non Performing assets
(AT Ul I Bis R) (excluding provision for standard assets)
%ﬁua&%wﬁgﬁ%eﬁ Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 12,656.74
e : 99 & SR foparm T graen Add: Provisions made during the year 4,839.36
e Total 17,496.10
USTY : 3T JTaeN bl 37Tciea Less:  Write off, write back of excess provision 0.00
g oy & 3a # 3ifcw 9w Closing balance at the end of the Financial Year 17,496.10
ii) Frarer & g & fere yraer= ii) Provision for Depreciation in investments
ﬁﬁﬂﬂ'ﬁ%wﬁﬁ%ﬁq Opening balance as at the beginning of the Financial Year 190.12
S 31 ad &b SR foam T Taem Add:  a) Provision made during the year 12.86
q9) ¥ & ERM 3aR-TeE Jua @ & faf=iism, b) Appropriation, if any, from Fluctuation Reserve A/c 0.00
g P A during the year
w3 9 & SR 3UerE Less: a) Write off during the year 2.37
§) 99 & R 3aR-TeId T W I BXATART, b)Transfer, if any, to investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00
e P ar A/c during the year
foritar o & 37 # sifew 9w Closing balance at the close of the Financial Year 200.61
2.6 gwifed @
o gt et anf 2019-20 & R R @md @1 gAferfRoT / gfes fasar man e faaxor e & -
2.6. Restructured Accounts
The Corporation has Rescheduled/Restructured any loan accounts during the FY. 2019-20.
The detail are as under:-
.83, LR e 3=
A 1 i
Category Particulars CDR SME Debt Others
Mechanism Re-Structuring
qHS RGBT B TR (0T T R IEEGH IEEGH
Standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
313t &t g/ gAeiRa fer R® =& R&
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
T AR (e | ) Re Re R
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
3TUD 3eTRBAT3T ST TR (F0T T Re Re IEEGH
Sub-standard No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
31f3t @ g/ gAfeRa 1 BicH BicH fR®
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
SUR] T MR (e | ) e e &
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
TfTer SRGAT3 B TR (K0T T IREGH IREGH IBEGH
Doubtful No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
3if3t @ gorar/ gAfeiRa afer R BicH fR®
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
LSUCE] T MR (e | ) Re Re IEEGH
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
ot SR F TR (0T T R IREGH IREGH
Total No of Borrowers (A/cs) Nil Nil Nil
i & e | iR fra fr® fre
Advance Amount Outstanding/Rescheduled Nil Nil Nil
i o <R (g ) frw frw fr®
Restructured Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) Nil Nil Nil
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2.7

2.7.

2.8

2.8.

2.9

2.9.

2.14.

2.15
2.15.

l) sai, aifd, sTgf va sifereras Tufial &1 wdwwor

S,

&=

K> &

s rppon

RrargRergste wwrht/ gafiaior st ot St 1§ wufwi -

fetrar o 3 SR e Y 1 o7 <iuftr ReagRersorem

FT / GATATOT T BT AT S|

Assets sold to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company-

During the year the Corporation has not sold any assets to Securitization Company/ Reconstruction company.

IR Y AT TR Y -
9 & SR M 3 39 IRE BT DI TaER 7Rl e

Forward Rate Agreement & Interest Rate Swap -

During the year the Corporation has not made any such transaction.

TG K -
GIEH

Interest rate derivative -

Not applicable .

i R o wRerygeral 3 Frdve -

AN e |

Investment in Non Government Debt Securities -
Not applicable .

e farita foraxor -

AN S |

Consolidated Financial Statements -

Not applicable.

TG A SR I 3FTERT -

AN R

Disclosure on Risk Exposure in Derivative -

Not applicable.

v & aRM, e oo wwen Y g fferet vavuieR ferfie uR @) &) & eaemioR -

D &

Exposures where the Financial Institutions had exceeded the prudential exposure limit during the year -

None.

o o1 1 Qe -

AN S |

Corporation Debt Restructuring -
Not applicable.

FrfeRaa wres

Additional Disclosure

STHI3A BT Hh50T

1) Concentration of Deposits, Advance, Exposures and NPA's

Concentration of Deposits (¥ o H)( Zin lakh)

20 TER TS SFIGAIN BT Pt ST =&

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors

Nil

20 & T3 SBT3 B 5T BT Bt o R ufererd | FR®

Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits Nil

33T b1 g

Concentration of Advances (3 o=@ H)( Tin lakh)

20 e 3 FONfedr3i & 31im 27,618.72 | Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers

27,618.72

20 I3 98 RONI (&3 %maﬂ@fwgﬁmﬁ 37.97% | Percentage of advances of twenty largest Borrowers to Total Advanceqy 37.97%

3G BT HabvaoT Concentration of Exposures (% @r= #)( Tin lakh)
20 ﬂa?ra% %Ullglr%dldii DI 3HTGRT 27,946.72| Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers / customers 27,946.72
20 a9 T3 %U'I'II%?ITsﬁ & 3FTEROT Cakel 32.98%| Percentage of Exposure of twenty largest borrowers / customers 32.98%
%Uﬂ;r%mﬁéawwsrﬁ?m to Total Exposure on Borrowers / Customers
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sifrares Gufidl &1 Jhwsol

S,

&)

N pr
%‘*mm»

Concentration of NPAs

(% o M)( Tin lakh)

| TR I T TS T T FHTERT

| 8,007.61 | Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts

| 8,007.61

) S=ar e Jufi

1) Sector -Wise NPA

R @ #)( T in lacs)

®. |aF

1 HIY vd FHFEE HRRA U
(e¥ Td BIC, HETH U4 §3)

2 JENT (&7 U4 BIS, HeTH Ud a3)
3 a1 3

4 AT UF RITaR -t

Sector

Agriculture & Allied activities Industry
(Micro & Small, Medium and Large)

Services

Commercial & Real Estate

Industry (Micro & Small, Medium and Large)

31 &9 B i TITES |kl &
T3l &1 et Tl R wferera
Percentage of NPAs to Total

Advances in that Sector
IEEGH

Nil

41.39%

40.61%

76.29%

) 3rfreres Gufdl &1 Tae
111) Movement of NPAs

(% emrg #)( Zin lakh)

fera=or Particulars 131/ Amount
) e ifwTed Juftadt 1 3Wc B (TREH IW)  Gross NPAs* as on 1st April of particular year (Opening Balance) 40,411.97
EIcE Add:
() o PR srfaRad =5 e Uttt Additions (Fresh NPAs) During the year 16,308.87
(i) o FRE P W =T Other charges incurred during the year 186.27
39 4T (31) Sub Total (A) 56,907.11
He: Less:
iy 3= (i) Upgradations 0.00
(ii) E’x’i??f (W@ﬁﬁaﬂﬁ@gaﬂ) (ii) Recoveries (Excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts 2,189.17
(i) srafafEa (iii) Write-Offs 19.41
344N (9) Sub Total (B) 2,208.58
o 3 sITes Sufyat 31 7 Y Gross NPAs as on 31st March of following year 54,698.53
(3ifem 9w (31-q)) (Closing Balance (A-B))
IV. 0T - FRTYSH U 6.52: 1 Rar= #)
IV. Debt Equity Ratio 6.52: 1 (Zin lakh)
faa=or Particulars 11/ Amount
siFadt Equity
37e1 gt Share Capital 40,610.18
faferdt g srferey Reserve & Surplus 2,513.27
ant Total 43,123.45
ge: Ifua aifaat Less: Accumulated Losses 33,478.30
g sfeadt Total Equity 9,645.15
T Debt
g 3R oT U Bonds & Debentures 15,090.80
. @ . 3. oo §% Borrowing from SIDBI 11,105.22
el Borrowing from HUDCO 16,622.35
R ®e 96 / ST d Borrowing from State Bank Of India/Dena Bank 20,114.96
TR T Total Debt 62,933.33
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i
20 Hufrdi & quiieeRuT vd ff-TeTads Fufidl R STaen=T:- (Tara )
20. Assets classification and NPAs provisioning (Zin lakh)
®. =0T Ceau| graeT Y5 Huferdt
S. No. Classification Outstanding Provisioning Net Assets
1131/ Amount | 1f3T / Amount (%) 131 / Amount (%)
1. D Standard 18,289.82 769.43 0.25%,1.00% &5.00% 18,289.82 32.65%
(T ad) (Previous Year) (44,933.79) (769.43) (44,933.79) (61.45%)
2, D Sub-Standard 20,176.16 3,026.42 15.00% 17,149.74 31.05%
(T ad) (Previous Year) (20,410.93) (3,061.64) (17,349.29) (24.09%)
3. wfeTer (31) Doubtful A 18,043.04 4,510.76 25.00% 13,532.28 24.50%
(T ad) (Previous Year) (10,416.63) (2,604.16) (7,812.47) (10.85%)
4. wifeTer @) Doubtful B 10,867.36 4,346.94 40.00% 6,520.42 11.80%
(Taad) (Previous Year) (4,322.47) (1,728.99) (2,593.48) (3.60%)
5. wfeer (w) Doubtful C 5,611.97 5,611.97 100.00% 0.00 0.00
(T ad) (Previous Year) (5,261.95) (5,261.95) (0.00) (0.00%)
TNy Total 72,988.34 18,265.53 55,492.24
(T ad) (Previous Year) (85,345.77) (13,426.17) (72,689.04)

- o [d Al o X . N o o A [d c A N
21. MBS DI MhCdH DU ddh RN T & | SITARITATIARTUSCT a¥T b STDhST Dl %ﬂ:dﬁHd&/Fi THEIDRUTIDATIATE [oTIT ddHT dY 33‘5-{Id')$l DT

3! eI I T D |

21. Figureshave beenrounded off to the nearest rupee and wherever necessary figures for the previous year have been rearranged /

regrouped in order to make it in conformity with current year figures.

22, 3FAI TG e U Bd AT BT @ o ST W |

22. ScheduleAto U fromintegral part of the Balance Sheet and Profitand Loss Account.

HIgTATe T REICA:C] IR i
Ya=Ieh R ERSC GeTeAh
Mohanlal Gupta Subodh Dave G.S. Sarma
Manager General Manager Director
faT YREgN, 9T TE. ST S, 3. T.TE.
T~ GeTeTeh sreTer

Smita Bharadwaj, IAS Anurag Jain, IAS
Managing Director Chairman

T : 3R
faateRr : 05 FdwR, 2020

Place : INDORE
Dated : November 05, 2020

. fosameea
T
V. Thirumavalvan
Director
TR T fais & Hfoae eTER
e ; R, €. Sl wue st
Gl ETITe

As per our separate report of even date
For : R.D. Joshi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(ST 3TUATE)
yrfier 9. 9. 400047

(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

\-ﬂTf\&lT-f (ufery dfvgs 3k 3r=)
- 9.20% qToss

gl

- yRaa Red

- X159 I

- yRaa sitenfires g §6
- YR o1 3o faarer da
- 3R d

- 373 (g8)

- T IR
- 3 (751 2T GIRT Yeam¥d)
- 3T 5T
i @1 fagsa
- T3 &1 orae
(37) eI Ffcregferat
() EHER] BEXTd & 3T=Td I
(%) 37
- F11 vd 313t & w0 & faer
(37) farew Sroft &t afer Yamr A
SER
01 vd AT B agent
- el ot (Friee Yot wfea)
- O IR Ui 1T fog 3¢
- g T (FraTeY 0T vd 3RE o)
- 78T /AT o
- e RA/BrRIeNe Usit & fere o gam &=
-fseidge
- farry Syom & sier Gon 9§ ¥ eI
1t 3raferad
5T A & I

3T UTW SHTsaT ¥ 2T 2 ) Bl doTe 3 SRS bt adgeit
RITY Tt o faga / 3ifim il a1 g

HrIeie Yt # faet gewil (e uad 1 & 3F9R)
IRTTe 3§ Fha! 3IaTE (Fer Tae 2 & 3TRIR)

N e 3rTate (a)

Particulars

Opening Balance:
- Cash
- Bank balances

Sub Total (A)
Add: Cash Inflow
Share Capital
- Ordinary Share capital
- Special Share capital
- Redeemable preference share capital
Bonds and debentures
- Secured (guaranteed bonds and others)
-9.20% Bonds
- Unsecured
Borrowings
- RBI
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
- Scheduled banks
- Others (HUDCO)
Deposits
- State Government
- Others (guaranteed by State Government)
- Other deposits
Sale of Investments
- Own investments
(a) Government Securities
(b) Acquired under underwriting agreements
(c) Others
- Investments in nature of loans and advances
(a) Out of special class of share capital
(b) Others
Loans and advances - Recoveries
- Term loans (including working capital)
- Interest accrued but not due on loans
- Bridge loans (term loan and subsidy loan)
- Hire purchase/Lease finance
- Factoring/Working capital financing
- Bills discounted
- Assistance out of special class of share capital
Amount Written Off
Subsidy received from State Government
Subsidy recovered from parties not fulfilling the
terms and conditions for availing subsidy
Sale of fixed assets / Payment of Advance
Net decrease in working capital (as per sheet 1 attached)
Cash inflow from operations(as per sheet 2 attached)

Total Cash Inflow (B)
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(Tvma o)
(% in Lakh)

o eI i
31 7iref 2020 (2eg o)

For the year ended
March 31, 2020
(Current Year)

3.75
1,003.57
1,007.32

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
625.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

15,398.46
746.53
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
25.10
0.00

0.00
3.59
5,725.35
0.00

22,524.03
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

- fodidge
- o7 1 37eT Y3t # < FErar
R Fufiat &
R[50 SR 3 SIS & ol U1 1fR1 ¥ 319eT 1 faeRor

3T UTW STt 3 2Tt QR 1 1 UR Bl T 3R 1T 1
<159 I B 910 Bl T

TATHTST T AT

TR BT YT

HrIeie Yot & faet S (e uaadh 1 & 3FR)
TRATE & AH! IHATE (e T3 2 & 3RIR)

I e 3ATE (W)
A~ o
-ddha
-d&
an (3)

Particulars

Less: Cash outflow
Redemption of redeemable preference share capital
Repayment of Bonds and debentures
- Secured (guaranteed bonds and others)
- Unsecured
Repayment of Borrowing
- RBI
- State Government
- IDBI
- SIDBI
- Scheduled banks
- Others (HUDCO)
- Repayment of Bonds
Repayment of Deposits
- State Government
- Others (guaranteed by State Government)
- Other deposits
Purchase of Investments
- Own investments

(a) Government Securities

(b) Acquired under underwriting agreements

(c) Others
- Investments in nature of loans and advance

(a) Out of special class of share capital

(b) Others (Share capital in Venture Capital)
Disbursements of Loans and advances:
- Term loans (including working capital)
- Interest accrued but not due on loans
- Other charges and adjustments
- Other adjustments
- Bridge loans (term loan and subsidy loan)
- Hire purchase/Lease finance
- Factoring/Working capital financing
- Bills discounted
- Assistance out of special class of share capital
Purchase of fixed assets
Subsidy disbursed from Amounts received
from State Government for Subsidy
Amounts refunded to State Government for subsidy
recovered from parties for not fulfilling the terms and
conditions for availing subsidy
Dividend paid
Income Tax Paid
Net increase in working capital (as per sheet 1 attached)
Cash outflow from operations (as per sheet 2 attached)

Total Cash Outflow (C)
Closing Balances:
- Cash
- Bank
Total (D)

56

(TomE@ )
(% in Lakh)

ad gHIfte e
31 77t 2020 (zeg o)

For the year ended
March 31, 2020
(Current Year)

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
4,174.64
4,375.14
3,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

3,719.70
0.00
92.97
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
860.60

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
6,631.80
22,854.85

1.71
674.79
676.50
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES (INCREASE / DECREASE) IN WORKING CAPITAL

- 3F IRV / FEHRI VT & Tt DY ST aTe-
- fovpa g8 el & wvder ¥ ot =1 gan e
(15 o femmm arférferam &t e 29 3 3ria)

- 3

- graee (R Frereer st & gaem dig)
39-T17 (§)

Pl gl (3) - (§)

Frdeie Yoi § seamE (g / aeh)

Particulars

Current Assets
- Staff loans
- Travelling advances
- Sundry deposits
- Tax paid in advance
- Assets acquired in satisfaction of loans
- Fees receivable
- Others
Sub Total (A)
Current Liabilities
- Interest accrued but not due
- Dividend liability
- Unclaimed interest on bonds
- Gratuity
- Sundry deposits
- Processing fees
Liabilities to other institutions/co-lenders
Unrealised interest in respect of assets sold
(u/s.29 of the SFCs Act)
- Others
- Provisions (Including NPA provisions)
Sub Total (B)
Working Capital (A) - (B)
Change in working capital (decrease over last year)

gReae | THe) saate / IaE

CASH INFLOW / OUTFLOW FROM OPERATIONS

R U {+aet ot / (81)

(@eT - BT T & 3ER)

\Shf$ (ersd):

Y U &1 @1 & Tabd) el fhd) ragR =
- a\ﬁ]’m

- oY & Retd
R | el BT FTate | ITaTE

Particulars

Net profit after tax / (loss)
(as per profit and loss account)
Add/( Less):
Non cash transactions charged to profit & loss account:
- Depreciation
- Depreciation Surplus
Cash Inflow/outflow from operations

57

UA®b - 1
(T em@ ®)
Sheet - 1
(% in Lakh)

a9 v fimi

31 7iref 2020 (zeg o)
For the year ended
March 31, 2020
(Current Year)

70.69
0.00
112.77
304.90
0.00
0.00
68.22
556.58

554.92
0.00
0.00
0.00

366.99
0.00

136.34

0.00
3,018.29
17,078.19
21,154.73
(20,598.15)
(5,725.35)

UA® - 2

(Tvma ®)

Sheet - 2
(%inLakh)

adf v famics

31 7Tk 2020 (zeg o)
For the year ended
March 31, 2020
(Current Year)

(6,650.73)
18.93

(0.00)
(6,631.80)
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MADHYA PRADESH FINANCIAL CORPORATION,INDORE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

faa=or Particulars
e 3INH Cash Inflow
- IRRIS e vd § 1 A - Opening Cash & Bank Balance
- STQTCLTrﬁﬁ?{T\'ZZ - Increase in share capital
e Borrowings
- URdy sitenfire e d6 9 3aR - Borrowing from SIDBI
- ESHIAIUR - Borrowing from HUDCO
- dPrI3uR - Borrowing from Bank
39-TNRT Sub Total
CIEGRCcE e Bonds & Debenture
el Recoveries
- HaYd - Principal
- e - Interest
- S e Wﬂ'ﬁﬁmﬂ\?ﬁ - Recovery in GOMP cases
- AT I - Other Income
39-TNT Sub Total
- I ufed vd 9w &1 fagsa - Sale of fixed assets & Investment
P TS IRH Total Cash Inflow
fara=or Particulars
el gaTE Cash Outflow
- O ud 313 @1 faaxor - Disbursement of Loans and advances
JenRal ot srmntt Repayment of Borrowings
- 9Rd sitenfirs o d@ - SIDBI
- g - HUDCO
- A9T® §b - Commercial Banks
39-91 Sub Total
S5 Ud 01 I3 B} 31T Repayment of Bonds
ST YA Revenue Payments
- 3Rl R &t - Interest on Borrowings
- TRINIG T - Administrative Expenses
- s fafaa = - Other Financial Expenses
- TIDHR BT I - Payment of Income Tax
39-41 Sub Total
- RN 9ufd H gfta - Addition of fixed assests
- 3T URATeH Tha YaTE - Other Cash outflow from Operstions
- 3ifcm Thc! vd b H1 A - Closing cash & bank balance
Fe TIE gaTE Total Cash outflow
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(Tvma o)
(% in Lakh)

o g famics

31 97ef 2020 (TEg )

For the year ended

March 31, 2020
(Current Year)+

1,007.32
0.00

0.00
625.00
0.00
625.00
0.00

15,398.46
7,852.18
180.28
194.79
23,625.71
1.22
25,259.25

T v famics

31 7Tt 2020 (e a)
For the year ended
March 31, 2020
(Current Year)

3,812.67

0.00
4,375.14
4,174.64
8,549.78
3,000.00

6,074.92
2,161.67
86.80
30.00
8,359.39
860.60

6.31

676.50
25,259.25
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

gfd,

g 3ferRIR®,
Ayfac e,
THINTS, SR,

1. ¥ -

g9 Aeguey facd o & fachia faaxon &1 sideror
=g o o ofaf= e 1951 @1 ORT 37 @
YIgeT=l & AR fbar g, fSrad 31 416, 2020 &T
aMfefeh el —u=, A9—81+ W, Fdal Yarg @l
IR foeia faavort & forg fewfordt foRae weeaygof
BT AR IS B | 39 Y91 § 978 BT mameit ol
R Sfpfard faarforaT ff onfier 8 |

AR AAEAR, S a8l AT 77 T 3R
I WG B IR ST g far v € oy
faaRoT 159 fawira e STfef~H 1951 §IRT AT
SHTRAT BT 78 & fov oruferd R 9 <d © 3R
JE IR H M dR W WHR By IH dral
S Agidl & %Y Ud A8l g feer <d
2, Sl SIS Al H gARI fewforl & e =

@)  go—uF foraH Il aegd Wb i
2, Sfad yeR | duR fear mn R &
SAH 31 HTE 2020 BT FH & HEBIS B

IR Ud RO 9Rd H MR A

ST TRIETOT AT & TRy U RRid 8 e |

YR o ATAIG: 4TI 1T URIETOT A6l &
I®Y oM Ud BIM W & | ufod
fewfr & wefSd a9 & @ ¥ oy T o
BT aRdfdd Rfd oI go1id 8 | 3R

TS UdTE UFe I ReIfd Bl JHT Gefed
Iy & TTE] YaTg P aRdfdd Reafad goidr g |

To,

The Shareholders of

Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
A.B.Road, Indore

1. Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
in accordance with the provision of section 37 of the
State Financial Corporation Act,1951which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, in which unaudited returns of its
branches have beenincorporated.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the State
Financial Corporation's Act, 1951 in the manner so
required for corporation and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India subject to our comments /
observationinthe annexed statement:

a) Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to
exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of
the corporationason 31st March 2020;

the Profit & Loss account read with the notes
thereon shows a true balance of loss of the
corporation for the year ended on that date;
and

the Cash Flow Statement give a true and fair
view of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.
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2. IfHd @ forg e -

A JTDET0T MR ATe] aThR Geere (ICAl) gRT
SIRY Jfhero] AD] & AR fHa1 8| 39 AFD &
ded g Rl &1 g Rurd & fa<i faaxor
@ 3fDeruT B foru Siberd o RrereIRal arer 9rT #
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2. Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Corporation in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the State Financial
Corporation's Act, 1951 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

3. Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

4, Responsibilities of Management and those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements that gives a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with
the State Financial Corporation Act, 1951,the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
includingthe applicable Accounting Standard issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
applicable guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
from time to time. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material mis-statement, whether
duetofraudorerror.
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Corporation and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors are also responsible
for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting
process.

5. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances under the State Financial
Corporation Act, 1951, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the
corporation has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of
management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Corporation's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
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auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Corporation to cease
to continue asagoing concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

6. Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to note no 7 of Sehedule U
to the financial statements, the Corporation's
net worth has been eroded more than 50% of
thereserves. The Corporation hasincurred loss
of Rs. 66,50,73,417.28 for the period from
April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020 indicating the
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existence of uncertainty that may cast doubt
about the Corporation's ability to continue as a
going concern. Considering the matters set out
in the said note, this financial statement is
prepared on agoing concern basis.

We draw attention to note no 8 of Schedule U
to the financial statements regaring non
payment of dues to SIDBI as per terms of
sanction.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these
matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements:

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account have been drawn up in accordance
with section 37 of the State Financial
Corporation  Act, 1951. Subject to the
limitation of the audit indicated in paragraph 4
& 5 above and as required by the State
Financial Corporation Act 1951,and subject
also to the limitation of disclosure required
therein, we report that:

We have obtained all the inforamation and
explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose of our audit and have found them to
be satisfactory

The transaction of the Corporation, which have
come to our notice, have been within the
power of the Corporation; and

The return received from the offices and
branches of the Corporation have been found
adequate for the purpose of our audit.

We further report that:
In our opinion, proper books of accounts as

required by law have been kept by the
Corporation so far as it appears from our
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examination of those books and proper
returns adequate for the purposes of our audit
have been received from offices /branches not
visited by us;

The Balance sheet, the Profit & Loss account
and the Cash Flow statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of
account and with thereturnsreceived fromthe
branches not visited by us;

In our opinion,the Balance Sheet, the Profit &
loss Account and the Cash Flow statement
comply with the accounting standards, to the
extent they are not inconsistent with the
generally accepted accounting policies.

e : 3R, ST, it e st
Y] A

For : R.D. Joshi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(HTaT 31T
qrTeR 9. 9. 400047
(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
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Annexure to the Auditor's Report on Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)
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As regards the Significant Accounting Policy Point No.
7 (Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized the
lease premiuminstead of amortizing equally over the
contractual period in accordance with the
Accounting Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Being same is followed since
beginning; therefore the amount is unascertainable
tous.

As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5 (b)
(Schedule—U) relating to non-determination in the
value of primary and collateral securities of all the
loans and advances as on the date of Balance Sheet.
The value of securities for classification of loans &
advances are not taken on realization basis but is
being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore we are unable to
quantify the additional provisioning, if any, required
onthesaid assets.

The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liabilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial
statement.

The amount of ¥ 43,21,342.07/- (including in
33,66,98,849.07/-) under the head Sundry Deposit &
Sundry Liability, and ¥ 1,36,33,827/- included in
Liability to other Institution/co-lender shown under
the schedule “F” of financial statement and amount
of3 44,97,976/- (included in31,12,73,248.33) under
the head Other Advances & Deposits Schedule “K” of
the financial statement are carried since long by the
corporation without any confirmation also un-
reconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
liability and assets cannot be ascertainable in
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absence of confirmation from concern parties;
therefore the financial statement is over/under
stated to such extent.

As per the compliance reports of the inspections
made by SIDBI, the Corporation needs further
improvement in its policy and procedure in the area
suggested by them on priority basis.

As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5
(Schedule-U), the Corporation has increased
Gratuity limit from %10.00 lakhs to ¥20.00 Lakhs per
employee as per the decision of the Board during the
current year. The Corporation has provided an
additional provision of ¥1,56,24,000/- which is 20%
of the additional required gratuity fund of
%7,81,20,687/- during the year, therefore net loss
and provision for gratuity inder "Schedule F" have
been under stated by %6,24,96,687/- which is
unprovided amount of gratuity.

The Corporation has defaulted on the repayment of
outstanding Loan to SIDBI. Provision for interest on
the said Loan has been provided for in the Profit and
Loss Account.

The Corporation has made a payment of¥ 3,78,667/-
against lease rent to Gwalior Development Authority
on which TDS has not been decducted u/s 194(l) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961.

9 ; AR, €, Sl wue et
RECIRCIGIbIG]

For : R.D. Joshi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(W 31T
aqrfier 9. 9. 400047
(Bhagwan Agrawal)
Partner M No. 400047
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STATEMENT OF AUDIT COMMENTS/OBSERVATIONS REFERRED TO IN THE AUDIT REPORT
OF EVEN DATE AND MANAGEMENT REPLY THEREOF

IFmeer fewfrat /afra

Audit Comments / Observations
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As regards the Significant Accounting Policy Point No.
7 (Schedule-U), the Corporation has capitalized the
lease premium instead of amortizing equally over
the contractual period in accordance with the
Accounting Standard — 6 of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Being same is followed since
beginning; therefore the amount is unascertainable
to us.

2. oigr ANl & fa=g .5 (A1) @rIgd—3) | <1 fd
g —ua & fadib B |l Fo1 Ud H @
TIie 9 FrERde ufoMfadl & Joaied &
IRoT & e 9 2 | F01 Ua 1A & i
& forg UfeRfT T Hedidh TTETHRUT & MR TR
F T SR 07 Wigd U faaver & 999
T AT IR T ST 8 | efifery 89 SuRiad
Frfeaal W STfaRad uraerd &1 FeiRor & |
3RTH F |
As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5

(b)(Schedule-U) relating to non-determination in
the value of primary and collateral securities of all
the loans and advances as on the date of Balance
Sheet. The value of securities for classification of
loans & advances are not taken on realization basis
but is being taken as valued at time of sanction/
disbursement of loan. Therefore we are unable to

Jged & Sk
Management Reply
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The Corporation has capitalized the lease premium in

respect of lease hold land as per the accounting policy
adopted since acquisition of the said asset. The lease is
for a longer period and shall be renewed further on its
expiry. This policy is adopted consistently hence not
changed now. However, as suggested by Auditors, the
lease premium shallbe amortized inrespectofallfuture
acquisitions.

faoRor & \wFa T quT GRfET <Edr 7| e @
QY T & JTAR ghI8AT Bl UrfHe qefcal
&1 FR1eTr 9§ & B9 ¥ HY Uh IR BIidT & | ShIsl
& FHIRADS Tl BT Hedih aeTDHATIAR
fhaT ST & | Fafcadl & Hedidd § BHl &I, Ifa
PTs UHRUT URAT ST 8, A SAHT i@l H Yraenm
foar ST 2 |

The loans are fully secured at the time of disbursement.
The Corporation has a general practice of inspection of
primary securities at least once in a year. The valuation of
collateral securities are carried out as and when
required. The impact of any dilution in the value of
securities is taken into accounts, if any, such case is
found.
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quantify the additional provisioning, if any, required
onthesaid assets.

3. WAL, & of@HMd  YTH—22 Bl
JMEIHATIAR T @RT 59 oY & fordl faerfaa
PR FrfcedT frar SIarsi &I YRHATeT 81 fhar
AT B | 31 3! SR # facig faaror—u=
H AP BT YT BIFTT, BT FFATT T H &
a7ef 7 |

The corporation has not measured its Deferred Tax
Assets or Liabilities for the year as per the
requirement of AS-22 of the ICAl which is mandatory
in nature. Therefore in absence of any detail we are
unable to quantify the impact of same in financial
statement.

4. LA “wh @ fAfdy ST wd fafder <z [0
73,66,98,849.07 ¥ IMAA I 43,21,342.07 TG
AT ARRAT/WE—FRUISTAT  <Idr  _Ifdr
%1,36,33,827 /— IR Al & & ;I A
Uq ST AT 31,12,73,248.33 o194 enfiet <3y
T44,97,976 / — B fTH BT o= orafdy | fa=m
JAYT Td 3MfhdR yaxol § 91 e &
facih faaror § Sooia HRdT 31 X7 & | FHfd
YTHR & AT & 91T § 1R Ud q¥feT BT

SHD] Iooi AUl ofw@r Al . 7 H b 73
2| frm @ doprfers fara e1f@l & orgwa vd
el HRE BT e H @ gU g Mf¥eq T8 § fh
Jfasy # qaia o A My Sy Brf, fod
faog fadfad o= Fwrafed @ agel! &l 511 J& sAafer
SN TIME (T, 22 ) & ad FAHfed /S
Tq fAAfqa B BT UTae el fhar g |

This is already mentioned in the Significant Accounting

Policy at No. 7. Since the Corporation has an experience
of recent past losses and considering the prudence
factor, there does not seem any reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which the deferred tax assets could be realized,
therefore no provision has been made towards deferred
taxassets/liability in accordance with AS-22.

fafaer ST U9 fafae <udmd 23,66,98,849 / — H A
RTRT ¥43,21,342.07 TR I UG AfeqS! Td JJa
T ABT | 9RT I el §RT STHT BT 9147 031
FRfd 7| I8 iy s et oiféat grr faer
1T & @i # yRid 81 W&l §, S S Afeds! 3R
FATHT T BT ETAT B B [oTT T 81 M R |

ST "Uh" & T AT / He—RUIGIAT I3l
JooifRad JIf3r 31,36,33,827 /— v gRT fAa@ld

IRAfAD UG BT el AT Fal & | 33Ty
facig faawoft 59 dar a6 Sarer /39 2 |

gh1ISAl D faBT I ® S we—sureramel (o™
TR /) & AT TS DY STt & | A7y &) e o
e Ry @1 grar 1 fhwr 7 SRl M
AE—SYURGTIS gRT At f[aeg &7 18 & | o
T FE—UfIRTIT & A1 9 FARIT DI GeIsi el
foram Stra, Saa i gden uelRfa e e | safen
U Joi=aeiie H oI ST RET R |

AT D D A A TE GHT AT
$1,12,73,248.33 ¥ M 1T T44,97,976 / — IRBR
A TR G U B arell goiTd Afersl |
TERITE |
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The amount of $43,21,342.07/- (included in
33,66,98,849/-) under the head Sundry Deposit &
Sundry Liability, and 1,36,33,827/- included in
Liability to other Institution/co-lender shown under
the schedule “F” of financial statement and amount
of< 44,97,976/- (included in<1,12,73,248.33) under
the head Other Advances & Deposits Schedule “K” of
the financial statement are carried since long by the
corporation without any confirmation and also
unreconciled in most of cases. The impact on actual
liability and assets cannot be ascertainable in
absence of confirmation from concern parties;
therefore the financial statement is over/under
stated to such extent.

5. WRAR g] UM fAbrd de Rsdl &1 srgurar
RUIC & AR S91d N1 9ari T &1 H o
T BT UIAAdaT & SR R YT BRI
3R FHRIfAM 3 3R 1fdres GeIR & Maeaadar 2 |

As per the compliance reports of the inspections

made by SIDBI, the Corporation needs further
improvement in its policy and procedure in the area
suggested by them on priority basis.

6. oidl fCwWlR & sgal g & =g &5 &

zéj;

ST 1 germa 3T 2 Sugad ufaftsal & iy ay
2021—22 & SR WAl § 3/ 3afeiRad &1 Bq
qTRRd febam SR |

The amount of $43,21,342.07 (included in
33,66,98,849/-) under the head Sundry Deposit & Sundry
Liability pertaining to subsidy and grants received from
Grovenment and earnest money deposited by the sale
participant. Thisamountis lying unclaimed by various old
parties which are not coming forward to claim the
Subsidy and EMD respectively.

31,36,33,827/- included in Liability to other Institution /
co-lender shown under the schedule "F: are the sale
proceeds of the units sold by the Corporation which is to
be shared with co-lenders (Fls/Bank). Simultaneously the
Corporation has also claims of its share where assets
hove been sold by other Co-lenders. This amount will
continue till the issue is sorted out with thw participating
bank/Fls, hencebeing carried in the balance sheet.

344,97,976/- (included in 1,12,73,248.33) under the
head Other Advances & deposits Schedule "K" pertaining
to capital Subsidy receivable from GoMP since long.

As suggested suitable entries will be passed to write
off/to book an income in the books of accounts during
the FY 2020-21.

IR ofg Qe fder 96 faedl & srqurea
R & IR 3918 gRT 91 T fafa= uRRzes |
e =¥ st BRI vd erdfafer § iR srfdred gerR
far s |

As per the compliance report of inspection made by

SIDBI, further improvement in the policy and procedure
in various segments has been made as suggested by
them.

J=gET o1 AT A Ui HHERT 310,00 ARG A 320.00
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AR HATTH AvSH & [MaeaR R g
=1e] o ad 4 |98 IueE i (F=ge) i
Ui HHART 10.00 ARG A dGTHR T20.00 ARG
P A TE B 99 @ RE A gN
%1,56,24,000 / — T UIae= far a1 8, <1
JfaRed  smavgs  9¥g  Suer Al
%7,81,20,687 / — T 20% © | 3AfIY g &M IR
ST "YW o 3T UTGeT % 6,24,96,687 / —
A HH T 7Y 8 S & 991 graems @) SuerE
Ay fre |

As regards the Accounting Policy Point No. 5
(Schedule - U), the Corporation has increased
Gratuity limit fromt 10.00 Lakhs to 320 Lakhsper
employee as per the decision of the Board during the
current year. The Corporation has provided an
additional provision of ¥1,56,24,000/- which is 20%
of the additional required gratuity fund of
37,81,20,686/- during the year, therefore net loss
and provision for gratuity under " Schedule F" have
been stated by Rs 6,24,96,687/- which is the un
provided amount of gratuity.

T gRT IR ofg ST f[de d& (Redl) &

ARg B g, S HaTeld Aved gRT AHIATE A fawi
ay # SrgAifed eR & g 8, Bl e H I9d 8¢
YR Sig= 41 3| gRT AT 31.03.2020 @1
Rerfa # 27,81,20,687 / — &7 AR HUs dATET T |
o g1 facia 99 2019—20 & SR Ui IR &7
YTgeT 9 R gU 1,56,24,000 /— ST b SuRIad
RTFRT T 20% ©, T AR Ureren fBam 1 |

In view of the revision in the limit of Gratuity from
$10.00 lakh to 20.00 Lakh per employee as appproved
by the board during the current FY. LIC of India has
determined additional Group Gratuity fund of
37,81,20,687/- as on 31-03-2020. The Corporation
during the FY 2019-20 instead of making a lump sum
provision has made an additional provision of 20 % of the
aforesaid amount whichis31,56,24,000/-

YR oY ST fdhrd da (Rrsdl) gIRT ay 2017 4

IBTIT 0T b YA H b Bl & | Sad 0T b TSl
BT UTGEIT ATH—BT Tt H fhar g |

The Corporation has defaulted on the repayment of
outstanding Loan to SIDBI. Provision for interest on
the said Loan has been provided for in the Profit and
Loss Account.

qAfde FBTIAT UG PRAT & BRI UG IIHM
aRRerfer #, A g1 Rl &1 vebged Yarar &1
URATd U AT € Sl Gells, 2020 P AR
I @ AT BT 2 SR 3fdd: Ryedl gRT AT,
IR bR el fbar 11| gTelife 7| = a7
AR W 9re] I 99 9 <7 a1 g &rel ol
AT—ET @I H TSl Il 9aTs © |

After discontinuance of refinance from SIDBI from the
year 2017 and under prevailing circumtances, the
Corporation has submitted a One Time Settlement
proposal to SIDBI which has remained under negotiation
till July 2020 and finally SIDBI has not considered the OTS
proposal. However, the Corporation on its part has
provided for interest liability in the P & Laccount towards
annualinterest dues for the current financial year.

4l




Fg'
&

8. T g1 yee & NATH (efioR=<) T3,78,667 /— BT 9TH §RT TaTferaR fadmr WiferaRor & a1 df <Ieivd
AT 9Tk fawr wifdrenRor ol farar 7 @ a1 &7 919 a3+, T1fch S A1 51 B ST A AT
TR AR ARTTH, 1961 BT T1RT 194(1) B T IAD! AR F PR D YA & == § Yep YATOT U
ST TR B B Bl T2 B TE 2| SR &7 & forg a7 far g |

The Corporation has made a payment ofI3,78,667/- The Corporation has approched Gwailor Development
against lease rent to Gwalior Development Authority  Authority for either refunding the TDS amount so that
on which TDS has not been deducted u/s 194(l) of the same may be deposited or issuing a certificate

the Income Tax Act, 1961. regarding payment of the tax from theirend.
AT Tl garg ad ReTcT WRETS, SMITTE.
gd-e[dh Helud-eldh Yd-¢l ddlcldh
Mohanlal Gupta Subodh Dave Smita Bharadwaj, IAS
Manager General Manager Managing Director

festi®: 07 feweR, 2020
Dated : December 07, 2020

A 3-_IX

Place : INDORE
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General Manager

SHRI SANJEEV VERMA

S,

a&g

Fd

%’a“ﬂmnmﬂ'

ferota & v sifaasrAl
(31 5=k, 2020 @)
PRINCIPAL OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

(As on 31* March, 2020)

T Brafeida
HEAD OFFICE

U<l AATA®H
Managing Director

sftrdt Rmar wrRg, UL,
SMT. SMITA BHARADWAJ, IAS

AU AU D
General Manager
oft g<ftar awt off garer g
SHRI SUBODH DAVE

39 AgTHcIct<h
Dy. General Manager

sft Forerrer werE

SHRI VILAS KHOLKUTE

Tcictich
Managers

sfrom. &. I

SHRI M. K. JAIN

off TR, &Y. IER

SHRI R. C. AHIR

st om. &, @

SHRI S. T. LELE

oft efit amia

SHRI SUDHIR BHARGAVA
oft Torg AT

SHRI RAJENDRA JAIN
sfteret gereT ST

SMT. HETAL JHALA

oft arfeier g

SHRI CHARCHIL DUBE
oft oo, . IS

SHRI S. K. UDASI

oft TAIT WeATR

SHRI RAJESH BHATNAGAR
oft T, TS, THT

SHRI M. L. GUPTA
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10.

st/ ST e
ZONE/BRANCH

3R - 1

Indore-I

FRRT-2

Indore-lI

T

Bhopal

et

Gwalior

STeleTYT

Jabalpur

Satna

Dewas

Ratlam

Ujjain

et

Delhi

o
&,

i

ghila srafaal & ud ga g aseR
ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF OFFICES

ar T /e - $0T FTATCT Y
ADDRESS PHONE/FAX - email OFFICER IN-CHARGE
29, TG ST, Hedtel TEHRT Thel & |1, 0731-2493490, oft off. 3. T

32: {-452001 2494180 RERED

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul mpfc.zonel@mpfc.org ShriP. K. Gupta
Primary School, Indore 452001 Manager

29, TEA AT, Heutel ST Shel o |1, 0731-2493491, o 3. @@, feoe
§<N- 452001 2493492,2491247 3 ARSI

29, Navratan Bagh, Opposite St. Paul mpfc.zone2 @mpfc.org Shril.S. Dhillon
Primary School, Indore 452001 Dy. Gen. Manager
-6, fact wfsrer, <ife 70 wire, amr afet,  0755-2774191, 2774860 oft goReT TTHT

.. TR, WA - 462003 Fax: 2774190 3T RIS

B-6, 2nd Floor, Platinum Plaza,
Mata Mandir, T.T. Nagar, Bhopal-462003

mpfc.bhopal@mpfc.org

Shri Mukesh Gupta
Dy. Gen. Manager

0/15-16, T TSler, S3ft wATS, @B H. 2,  0751-2347155, off sgrr. . mRvady
et Aeex, TenfoRR-474011 2347156 39 G
0/15-16,1" Floor, Bansi Plaza,Site No.2, mpfc.gwalior@mpfc.org ShriY.K. Maheshwari
City Centre, Gwalior-474011 Dy. Manager

1108, T=ueT, g3y fafaer @, 0761-2607645 off 3. . st
SETAYL - 482001 Fax: 2609841 3 AR

1108, Pachpedi, South Civil Lines
Jabalpur-482001

mpfc.jabalpur@mpfc.org

Shri R.K.Sharma
Dy. Gen. Manager

F.d1.5. e, T qfSeT, Wi 7. 36, 07672-298406, ot . &) aeE
TS A, el UTeh, {1 - 495001 39 TeEh

K.P.K. Tower, 1st Floor, Plot No. 36, mpfc.satna@mpfc.org ShriV. D. Rajanbabu
Master Plan,Goal Park, Satna-485001 Dy. Manager
=rguer e, fadir Afve, ge sTRrant,  07272-253305, S . . faeer
3aE- 455001 253094 37 HETIEEIh
Chamunda Complex, Il Floor, mpfc.dewas@mpfc.org ShriP.K.Sinha
Mumbai Agra Road, Dewas-455001 Dy. Gen. Manager
45, ST TR, 07412-232289 oft Torfter getTafar
IdAM - 457001 e Jaee

45, Shastri Nagar,
Ratlam-457001

mpfc.ratlam@mpfc.org

ShriRajneesh Prajapati
Asstt. Manager

146, | shicAHT, 0734-2519206 ot g, dY. I
IST-456010 BCOET

146, Mangal Colony, mpfc.ujjain@mpfc.org ShriS.C. Nagar
Ujjain - 456010 Manager

103, diehe oft, ST, €I T. ST Hreaetad, 011-26346653, ot ft. . TuSTaT
forgrel vy, 98 faoett - 110014 Fax: 26342989 EELHFCEED

103, Pocket B, DDA Shopping Complex
Siddharth Extn., New Delhi -110014
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mpfc.delhi@mpfc.org

Shri B.K. Khandelwal
Dy. Gen. Manager



aaATA faBRT Bex) & ad vd GRHTH e
ADDRESSES & TELEPHONE NOs. OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTRES

&. FETAT aar

S.NO. OFFICE ADDRESS

1 TR ST -1 ST-23, JTfctehT WATSIT, TS HaTsUs,

32: {—452001
Indore G-23, Palika Plaza, MTH Compound,
Urban-1 Indore-452001
2 T T HfSTeT, Mifemar e,
SHTTeRT HTAT Afeat o d1, JT -457 661
Jhabua 1* Floor, Govind Colony,

Behind Kalka Mata Mandir, Jhabua-457 661

3 fesgamer TR . 395 aTE . 32, T U,
3.0 Y. Tk, FAFLATATUS,
ST ET. Y. TheT ok U, fomaarer - 480001

Chhindwara House No. 395, Ward No. 32, Badvan Area,
E.L.C. Chowk, Collector's Bunbalow Road,

T /Sy EARIERE

PHONE/FAX OFFICERIN CHARGE

RIS

E-mail

0731-4088870 ot g ATt
BcpCy

mpfc.urbanl@mpfc.org Shri Sunil Kanojia
Manager

07392-243301 ot qfiE foerara
BELED

mpfc.jhabua@mpfc.org ShriRadhusingh Bilwal
Manager

07161-243472 sft . &, aremg
IR

mpfc.chhindwara@mpfc.org  ShriA. K. Bajpai

Behind Shreenath H. S. School, Chhindwara - 480 001

4 ST -1, Tl FreiT, el Trered & diw,
JETAL (FIST ISR, ST — 460001
Betul A-1, Awasthi Colony,

Behind Awasthi Godown,
Thana Road, Kothi Bazar,Betul - 460 001

5 R ATGS FHIFAR, ik hive o AT,
fafoe amgar e, weptifaT, ATR-470004
Sagar Yadav Complex, Opp. Hawk Canteen,

Civil Lines Road, Makronia, Sagar - 470 004

6 Quear 13, ST TR,
guedar —450001
Khandwa 13, Shastri Nagar,

Khandwa - 450 001

T FHETT o a1’

QRS- TP 07, 41 - 452001, (9. T.)
WY @ +91-0731-2580500, 2522921, 2522923,

B : +91-731-2580505
‘sc’-ﬁFf : finance@mpfc.org
JeETse © www.mpfc.org
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Dy. Manager
07141-237105 ot . g
IR
mpfc.betul@mpfc.org ShriD. Subramnian
Dy. Manager
07582-232644 oft TrTet shreft
HECACRC
mpfc.sagar@mpfc.org Shri Gopal Koli
Asstt. Manager
0733-2248244 At T, . ST
ERREDED
mpfc.khandwa@mpfc.org ShriA. K. Agasti
Dy. Manager

Head Office 'Finance House'
Mumbai Agra Road, Indore 452 001 (M.P.)
Ph.: + 91 731 2580500, 2522921, 2522923
Fax:+ 91-731-2580505
E-mail:finance@mpfc.org
Website:www.mpfc.org
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TN el fad yae
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